AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
3:00 PM Tuesday, February 14th, 2023

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, STAFF AND
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR
ELECTRONICALLY.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

Director Najarian attending via teleconference:
182 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER: 3:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of January 17%, 2023, Board Special Meeting
Monthly Financial Review for January 2023

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for January 2023

oW >

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A.  Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B.  Annual Review of District By-Laws
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review By-Laws; Direct Staff to Return With Any
Proposed Changes for Approval at a Later Meeting)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN

The Board has cancelled the March 14", 2022, Regular Meeting. The next SPECIAL Board
meeting will be held on April | 1™ at 3:00 PM.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, January 17th, 2023
3:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 3:04 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services
District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
John Janowicz
Howie Kennett

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Not Present

Legal Counsel: Not Present

All directors both assuming and exiting office must file a Form 700 within 30 days of a change
of office.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A wake will be held for Karen Buccat of Avila Beach from 3 PM — 8 PM on January 19% at the
Civic Association. Karen lost her life in an accident that occurred due to the recent storm.

GM Hagemann announced the CSDA Meeting will be held on Friday, January 27" in Los Osos at
1:30pm. Please RSVP to Kiisti if you plan on attending.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Eighty-two calls for service this month. Two disturbances, 1 suspicious
circumstance, 3 preventive patrol and 1 theft.




Cal Fire: Fire Marshall Kevin McLean attended the meeting and reported 42 calls for service this
month, 19 were medically related. Cal Fire reported in 16 hour time frame there were 7 calls during
the recent storm. It was reported the woman who drowned was in 12 feet of moving water near
Sycamore Hot Springs. Among the first responders Cal Fire, Highway Patrol, the Port of San Luis
Harbor District all attempted to help. Other storm related upsets include delays for the Pismo
Preserve and Lighthouse burns.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. GM Hagemann reminded the Board
members of the January 30%, CSDA Local Chapter meeting.

S. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items. It was seconded by Director Kennett
and passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Local Fire Code Update, Ordinance No. 2022-01

GM Hagemann introduced San Luis Obispo County Fire Marshal, Kevin McLean. There were no
questions for Chief McLean. President Kelley opened the public hearing. No members of the
public were present. President Kelley closed the Public Hearing. Director Berry made a motion to
read and approve the updated Fire Code Ordinance by Title Only. The motion was seconded by
Director Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Ara Najarian

B. Election of Officers and Committee Members for Avila Beach CSD



After a brief discussion, the Directors decided the following by acclamation: Pete Kelley would
remain President, and Ara Najarian, Vice President of the Board of Directors. Additionally, by
acclamation the committees would stay the same as the previous year with John Janowicz
replacing Director Helenius’ positions on the Personnel and Drought committees.

2023 Office Appointments
President: Pete Kelley
Vice President: Ara Najarian
2023 Committee Appointments
Finance: Directors Kristin Berry & Ara Najarian
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley & John Janowicz
Facilities: Directors Pete Kelley & Howie Kennett

Drought: Directors Ara Najarian & John Janowicz

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 3:54 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, February 14th, 2023, at 3:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Man‘ager
DATE: February 14th, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for January

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of January, the District deposited $294,230.55 and incurred $143,519.48 in
expenses (cash basis). We experienced higher than normal deposits due to county tax
distributions in the amount of $237,965.39. The District purchased 60% of its state water
allocation and drought buffer in the amount of $78,241.22. Water and sewer revenue for the
month of January was $66,884.09. This is relatively low and is attributed to the winter storms
and the lack of tourism.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of January.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $66,410.25 in water and sewer service charges in January.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $790.79.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for January from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is attached.



10:10 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/08/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2023
Jan 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue 66,884.09
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee 2,265.21
4030 - County Taxes 237,965.39
4600 - Interest Income 7,280.72
Total 4000 - Income Summary ) 314,395.41
Total Income 314,395.41
Gross Profit 314,395.41
Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex 9.00
5120 - Chase Paymentech 132.62
5140 - Invoice Cloud 473.18
Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees 614.80
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay 2,948.89
5012 - Holiday Pay 446.52
5014 - Sick Pay 558.15
5016 - Vacation Pay 0.00
Total 5210 - Gross Wages 3,953.56
5230 - Payroll Taxes 144.98
5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other 800.00
Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp. 800.00
5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kiristi - 279.45
Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense 279.45
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 270.82
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 5,448.81

Page 1



10:10 AM Avila Beach Community Services District
02/08/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2023

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6542 - Maintenance

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6805 - State Water

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

) Jan 23

1,290.00

200.64
391.49

592.13

840.79
200.00

2,922.92

3,909.33
9,450.00
12,600.00

40.00
40.00

112.00
2,034.74
5,115.00

307.25

21.84
5,889.50
81.30
1,960.00
1,083.84
4,797.01

47,401.81

78,241.22
78,241.22
134,629.56
179,765.85

Page 2



10:10 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/08/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

8245e - WWTP Construction
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan 23

4,617.75
2,418.99
9,917.25

16,953.99
16,953.99
16,953.99
16,953.99
-16,953.99
162,811.86

Page 3



10:12 AM

02/08/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 * *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

Jan 31, 23

625.01

45.48
966,027.23
3,860,611.12
796,242.24

~ 5,623,551.08

5,623,551.08

-81,054.00
-81,054.00

7,280.62
57,104.14
112,438.75

176,823.51

10,221.20
10,221.20
187,044.71
5,729,541.79

8,233.58
-16,373.00

-8,139.42



10:12 AM

02/08/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 + Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Jan 31, 23

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00
60,334.10

1,517,267.58
-593,752.02

923,515.56

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40
6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,5619,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66
2,365,475.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



10:12 AM

02/08/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

Jan 31, 23

1,270,572.25

-755,498.34
515,073.91
515,073.91

164,414.58
-109,252.42

55,162.16
2,220,035.96
5,147,608.01
5,147,608.01

28,724.00
28,724.00
10,905,873.80

193,478.86
193,478.86

71,347.50
2,540.00
3,791.40
2,308.92

494.20

80,482.02

Page 3



10:12 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2023

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources
2999 - Unbalanced Classes

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31_, g3

6,430.00
6,430.00
86,912.02
280,390.88

92,927.00
2,814,183.01
86,221.00
-3,992,989.31

-999,658.30
-719,267.42

12,342,527.65
-717,386.43

11,625,141.22
10,905,873.80

Page 4



| abed

12°Z8l'el  gelZT Awpger] sy3d - 0szZZ ZZ/LEIZL - 9L/ZL NSy ey seakojdwig olgngd 143 €20Z/1€/1L0 3o8yd
G8'¥S6'ck  00°006°€ " Jogeq JoejuOD - 90S9  TUE - UIGL Adenuep J0ZL “Au| JogeT joenuo)  sejeossy g uuewsbeH  Zipe  €Z0Z/LE/LO 3oayo
S8 %506 00°00€'E " Jogeq Joequo) - 9069 0T ‘Uil - 1| Adenuer O JogeT joenuo)  s9)el00ssy g uuewabeH  gLpe  €20E/LE/LO pieclile)
G8'PSL°S €0'L “"uswihed aseyd - 0Z1S $984 00 JueyossL yosjuawAed £202/0€/1L0 %98Y9
29'€G.'s Z29°0.1 8o ‘seliddng - €719 so|de)s £202/22/10 pitllie}
02'€8S'S 09'2ZL diyg  abejsod - Zy19 90IAIBS |e1S0d ‘SN €202/.2/10 o8yo
09°0.5°S PVl diyg p abeisod - Zv1L9 €2Z/Z1/1 8582 "AU| P8 JBqWINN Jawoisny | ‘'selbojouyoa] aaneald  ZLve  €202/52/10 pecllie]
9/°G6¢£'S yyN) uawAhed aseyd - 0Z1LS $994 00 Jueyosow yosjuawAed £202/52/1.0 %08y
66°£6€'S 56'622 | f duoydajp] - 6859 L LGEE0086001L5928 '# 100V wnnoadg 143 €20z/sZ/10 %98y9
YO'v9L's AN AA senin - 0669 'JS sIn ues QoL 399d 143 €202/£2/10 %o9yn
IANAL R 06°€. uawhed aseyd - 0Z1LS $99} 00 Jueydlew yosjuswAed £202/€2/1L0 3oayo
28'898'% 18'¢ "uswAhed eseyd - 0Z1S $99} 00 Jueyssew yosjuswAed £202/02/1L0 %oayo
10°G98't STly adueuLjuUIEl - ZHSO Arenuer 2030 €2/51/1L G900€ AU  8oIMeg Buluspies) zassd  QOVE  £20Z/0Z/1L0 %o8Yo
9/'218't 00°05Z "7 J0QeT 1I0BNUOD - 90S9 T ISLE - YIGL 98 $0ZL “Au| JogeT 10eluoD uuewsbeH Asjpeig  10vE  €£202/02/10 %oayo
9/°290'f ov'e ""uswAhed aseyy - 0Z1LS $99} 00 JueyoJaw yosjuawAed £202/61/10 ¥98YyD
0£'¥90'¥ 18022 2010 ‘seonddng - g¢719 00}500 €202/81/10 perllie]
ey ere's gee “"uswAhed eseyy - 0Z1LS $98} 00 Jueyosow yosjuawied €202/8L/10 plle]
80°1L¥8°E 95'¢ "uswhed aseyy - 0Z1LS $994 00 Jueyoiow yosjuawAied £202/Z2L/L0 pe-lile)
25°'8€8'c 00°00€ Buiunoooy - 2019 Buideayyoog /1 Buideayyoog s|bug MMIN  90¥E  €20Z/ZL/L0 %o8yo
25°8€5°e 00'09¢ Bununoooy - Zo1L9 yolessay 6601 Buideaypoog g9/1  Buidesypioog aibug PIN  90YE  €£202/Z1/1L0 peilie}
25°8LL'E 00'0S1 Bununoooy - 2019 saljug jewnor ipny Buideayyoog /L Buidesyyoog s|bug PBIN  90VE  €20Z/ZL/LO 3o8y)
25'820'c 00'62 SouBUBIUBK - ZPG9 "eQ pue pues ‘seAesT Jo dn ues|) Jousix] ‘0D Buiues|p aulpseod  €ovE  €20Z/LL/1LO pelle]
Z5°€00'S 00'691 aoueusjuBl - Z¥S9 (220z 292Q) 851€ "AU| 8ouUBUSUIB 82O ‘0D Bulues|) aulpseo)  €O¥E  €20Z/LL/1LO ¥o8y9
25'8£8'2 00'0v2 Bununoody - ZoL9 Buideaxoog gzz/gz/zl  Buideayyoog o|BUI BN  LOVE  €202/LL/LO 3o8yn
25'86S'2 00°0¥2 Buyunoooy - 2019 Buideaxyoog peze "AU| ZZ/Lz/zlL  Buidesyyoog oibug MMIN  LOVE  €202/LL/LO %09yd
25'85€'C 00°00S‘L "** JOGET JOBIUOD - 0059 220Z ‘UiLl - YW 090 D JogeT joenuo)  s8jeidossy g uuewobeH  96e€  €202/LL/LO ¥oayo
z9'858 98°L ""ualiAed eseyo - 0Z1S $99) 00 JueydJaw yosjuswAed €20Z/LL/L0 %oayD
99'068 8L'ELY pNo|D 82I0AU] - O LS $89} JUByDJaW PNO|D 90I0AU| PNoOjD8I0AU| £202/01/10 %08yo
8p'€8e 19'6 ""uswAed eseyy - 0Z1S S99} 00 Jueyssew yosjuswAed £Z02/0L/10 %o8Yyo
18 2.€ 00 0% "IN @ "dey "dib3 - #2569 siedai Js)ndwos sigindwo) 298] |ed 143 €20Z/0L/10 3}o8YD
L8 LE€ AT uswAhed eseyd - 0ZLS $99} 00 Jueyosow yosjuawAed £202/90/10 pet-llie}
65°GEE FAN) uswAhed aseyd - 0Z1LS $99} 09 JuByoIoW yoojuawAed £202/50/1L0 pietllig}
AR TAS 00’6 Xouwy - 0L1S xawy  ros|g ssaudx3 uesuswy £202/50/10 piecilie]
rA A% 90'¢ “ruswhed eseyy - 0Z1LS S99} 00 jJueyosew yoajuawAed £202/S0/10 %oayn
9e'v1IE 0zEl “diys @ obejsod - Zi719 B0IAJBS [8)S0d 'S'N £202/S0/10 %o8yD
91°10¢ reLz dng BunessdQ - 0569 "8G ssauisng soiuosje) £202/70/10 %o8y9
ze6le 159 “uswAed asey) - 0Z1S S99} 09 jueyolaw yosjuswAed £202/70/10 3oayo
51212 G1'Z ""uawAhed aseyd - 0ZLS $99) 00 Jueyosew yosjuswAed £202/€0/10 %o9yo
00042 00'0. soueudUIE - ZHS9 Ised uspzaig 143 €£202/£0/10 piet Vo]
00°002 00002 SYSASM - 0419 aulweans SOV Alyiuow  “*I / WOD'sujwealSIs0 143 €202/20/10 %o9yd
UWIPY / jeisusn)
aouejeg junowy UNO22Y owap aweN wnp areq odA]
€20z Aenuep
SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)29Y9H £2/80/20

JoUISIg S921AI9S AJUNnWwWoy) yoeag e[IAY



Z abed

$9'68L'Cy y9'68L'ct Aeyues jejo |
79681 et ¥SLLL “Juj / suoydaja] - G8G9 S 06 91¥6-G6G S08 # 1006 181V 143 €20Z/1L€/10 398y
oL8Lyey 00062 " JogeT] Joesuo) - 2069 waejsAg Asejiueg Joge joejuoD  S8leloossy ¥ uuewabe LL¥E €202/Le/lL0 3o8YD
01°'899°'Ly 000012 't 10geT oequo) - L1059 wajsAg Alejiueg JogeT joejuo)  Sejeloossy B uuewsbeH aLve €20¢/1LE/L0 Mo8yD
01°895°6¢ G2’ /166 uued d1IMM - BShZ8 6628 # AUl LLZLLE # 199l0id dLMM HEW uouued vLvE €202/S2/L0 ¥o8yd
G8'059°6¢C oocLL “sesl9 R |IQ Jed - G269 €2/0¢/L CLESS # "AU| "ou| ‘dnolg @dejlepy  €LYE  £202/52/L0 398YD
G8'8E6'6¢C 06°'850'2 TBllepM dLMM - PSPZ8  £2/02/1 00-2100-S20 # 108[01d 2ZE8G AU "ou| ‘dnols) aoe|lep elre £202/9¢/10 3o8yd
GE08Y 42 L2'0v8 sfediwsy) - €059 €c/6l/L Le80cldd "ou| “oyloed Bejuusug LIbE  €202/9¢/10 3849
¥9°6£9'02 8/.°26¢'L s[esiwsyy - €059 £¢/G/1 G9600¢ |Id9 "ou| ‘olyoed Bejuusig LivE  €20¢/S¢/1L0 338yd
98'9vE‘6e 96°/¢6 s|edlwsy)d - €089 céjeeiel ¥.68621d4g "ouj ‘oyioed Bejuusig LIPE €202/92/10 398y
0€°60v've 2£'988°L $994 9 s)udd - G569 991LZC#H# ‘AU NlWled D uohnjod Y OO O1S oLve €202/92/10 3o8y)
86'025°2C 98 ZLY'e - 0659 dwnd "} ueiq ueg % pig 3989d 143 €202/c2/10 NoayD
Zre0Loe 79'861 salNn - 0659 ¢-8€CCEYIELO #100€ UolielS Ui 3%9d 143 €202/€¢/10 3o8yD
8/°606'61 00'058°Z " Jogen yenuod - 059 Aeyueg JogeT joequo) uuewsabey Asjpeig L0ve €20¢/02/L0 308y
82°650'ZL G8'8g | / suoydajs] - G859 Jaulalu] G880 X # 100€e 1891V 143 €202/8L/10 o8|y
£6°000°21 0s'ee Ul / duoydale] - 6869 0Cll-ve£¢ 508 1914.) 281916222/ 32 # 102€e 191V 143 €20¢/.L/10 3o8/YD
eV 22691 8C'8¢€8 s[edlway)d - €059 Zcl6c/c) 66.66¢1dd “0u| ‘oiioed Bejuuaig vO¥e €202/LL/L0 }o8yD
SL'6EL'OL GZ'695C “ellBM dLMM - PS¥Z8 22/02/21 00-Z100-S+Z0 #a09loid 1608S AU "ou] ‘dnosg aoejlepn 20ve  €20Z/LL/1L0 398YyD
06'6.S'ClL 000961 BuiipueH spijos - 0859 0EY69 "AUj Z2/62/Z | BullpueH spijog "ou| ‘s,peadg oore €2¢0e/L1/10 Xo3YyD
066L9°L1L 00'GLLS sjse] gen - 059 €2/€/) 9166 Jawale)s  ronhjeuy jseod suoleqy  66€E€  £202/LL/LO 398YD
06'+05'9 66'8L¥'C ISU0D d1 MM - 96128 uonejjelsu] yuej Qrc00¢ # 9910AU| 071 ‘euioeo|d 86E€ €202/l L/1L0 39349
16°G80'Y 00°006'¢ T logen Joenuo) - 059 WaJsAg UeS JogeT J0BINUOD  SBjeIoossY R uuewsben 96€€ £202/LL/10 3o8YD
16681 16°G81 SOIIN - 0659 J49)sdwng PA Z ZSEPOLE-0Z LY JoqUINN 100y Aleyues Ajunod yinog 143 €202/€0/10 3o84D

Aejyueg

0€°295°1 0€'295°L sybiq [ejoL
0€°295°L 28'8L1L san - 0659 0-29€6512666 # Jooe sybi Auojon 3%9d 143 €202/0€/10 398Yy)
8y 8vy'l 286V saiiN - 0659 £-17869/60690 # 1008 SIybi umo | 3I%9d 143  €202/0¢/10 3o8yD
99'866 [AVN1 % sallnn - 0659 2-90959/96.5 #o%e sjybiq 1S ol 399d 143 €202/ee/L0 308y
¥9'€9S 1281 4% saN - 0659 £-¥869.260690 # 1008 S)ybIq umo | 329d 143  €202/c0/10 pe=le)
oeLLlL oelLl samn - 0659 0-29£55 12665 # Jooe sjybi Auojod 399d 143 €20¢/e0/10 v_mmco

s)ybi

9G°/¢2'ct 95°/2¢'cL ullwpy / |elousg [ejo |
9g/22'cl vrel ""uswhed eseyd - 0Z1S $98j 20 jueydlaw yoajuswAed £202/LE/L0 398y
Z2l'siz'el Ge'ze "M Pd 00 SY3d - 9525 TZ/LE/ZL - 9L/Z)L NsUy ey sesholjdwig olgng 143 €20¢/L€/10 ple=ltie)

aouejeg Junowy JUNO022Y ows|\ awenN wnpn aeq odA}

€£zZ0z Aenuep

SJUN022y/M pun4 Aq s)29y9 £2/80/20

JouIsIqg S99IAIeS Ajunwwon yoeaq ejIAy



¢ abed

8v'6ls‘evl 8vels'syl aviol

86'v£G'G8 86'7£G'G8 JSEMA €10 L
8672568 00009 7 JoqgeT] joejuo) - L0599 wa)sAg JSle M Joge joenuo)  sejeinossy @ uuewebey LLye €20¢/1€/10 qo8yD
86'7£6'v8 00°009 T JogeT Pesuo) - 059 Wa)sAg Joje M JogeT Joeljuoy  sejejoossy P uuewabey aLve €202/LE/10 No3YD
86'VEE'¥8 00°2€2°L1 I19)EM SlelS - G089 layng ybnoig s3I0 2lignd Aunod O1S SLve £20¢/S¢/1L0 N28YyD
86°L6S'CL 22 ¥05'99 JoleA 91BIS - G089  “°8T “AU| JUSWIIEISU| "AU| "WilBld €2/220Z A4 SMIOM dliand Alunod O1S SlLye €20¢/Se/Lo Xo8YD
9.°€60°9 8c’Lic saiun - 0659 Py Buipueaned 2111 389Od 143 €202/e2/10 934D
81'288'G ey L0 $994 @ slwidd - G669 "'Z0Z | AInp 984 pue sjwiad S|y ejepy e xed jo jde( eluioye)d 60vE €20¢/02/L0 ple=ie}
00°'G/S's 00°0Sv " JoqgeT oenuog - 059 IS} AN JogeT Jdequo) uuewasbeH As|peig L0¥€  €20¢/0¢/10 308U
20'6ZL'S oe'le 0D Aioje|nbey - G969 ZZ/6L/ZL 8Z¥ELONI :ON UOHIBUUOD SSOID yleaH 09 O1S Sore €20¢/LL/L0 X93YD
9.'¢v0's 9/'€69'¢ S99 ' SHWIBd - GGG9 TBM ZZ22000F ‘# WaISAS 000€0V0L-INS AU pieog J9jEM S)elg 16€e  €20c/LL/L0 ¥o3YyDd
00°0S€‘L 000S€‘L T JogeT joenuo) - L0S9 walsAg Joje M JogeT 1o luo)  S8jeloossy @ uuewaben 96€c  €20C/LL/L0 heclie]

Jajep

aouejeqg junowy junoosoy owa aweN wnp ajeq adA]

€20z Aenuep

SJUN022Y/M pun4 Aq s)29YyH £2/80/20

1UISIg S991AI9G AJIUNWWo) yoeaqg ejIAy



| ebed

¥2°G98°L- 000 Twisid oyloed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey €202/L0/10 Ysode(
1G98}~ LG’ L€ “wsld dyided - 0LOL o9y lUBS €£Z02/L0/10 ¥sodeQ
€2'828'L- 8c'8l- “wisld dyioed - 0101 ZJ8Yl0 €202/90/L0 ¥sodeQ
G6'608°L- 000 “lsid dlloed - 0101 L 18Yl0 €202/90/L0 WsodeQ
S6°608°L- €LYy “leld diioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy aley  £zZ0Z/90/10 ¥sodag
80'PL8|- go'ec- “wisld oiyioed - 0LOL o9y lues €202/90/10 MNsodaQ
€0°16L )L 000 wsid dyioed - 0101 ZJ49Yl0 £202/S0/1L0 ¥sode(
€0°16L°L- 000 wiBld dyided - 010} l J9UI0  €202/S0/L0 ¥sodaQ
€0°L6L L- 000 rwsld oyoed - 0L0L eouelsissy ajey  £202/50/L0 MHsodag
€0'16L - geLie- “Uweld dyided - 0101 o9y lueS  £z02/S0/L0 usods(
89'6LY L~ gLole- “wisld dlided - 0101 Zlayo €202/v0/L0 Hsode(Q
€5°60L L- 000 wisid dyided - 0101 L YO €20Z/0/L0 NsodaQ
€G'601°L- gcel usid Jiided - 0101 souelsissy a)ey ©£z0Z/¥0/L0 ¥sodeq
YN AN ¢c'98¢e- “wisid dyloed - 0101 o9y lueg ¢£z0z/v0/L0 ¥sodeQ
¥G'GEQ- 000 wisid dyioed - 0LOL ZJ9Ul0 €£202/€0/L0 ¥sode(
¥G'GES- 000 wiald oyioed - 0LOL | 84O €202/20/1L0 ¥sodeq
¥S'Ge8- €L’y “wald dyioed - 0LOL souejsissy ajey £202/c0/L0 NsodeQ
12°0v8- ceeet- rwisld diyioed - 0101 o9y IUBS  €202/€0/10 MsodeQ
G6°LYE- 000 “wiaid d|yioed - 0101 Z48yO €202/20/L0 NsodeQ
G6°Lye- 000 TUwsld dyloed - 0101 I J8YI0 €202/20/L0 MsodaqQ
S6°L¥¢E- €cel 'wsld dyided - 0101 aoue)sIssSY @)ey  €£202/20/L0 ¥sodeQ
81°09¢- €GClL- wald dyoed - 0L0L o9y lues €z02/20/L0 HsodaQ
Q9'Lve- 000 wisld dyioed - 0101 ZJlauyo €202/10/L0 HsodeQ
G9'Lve- 000 wiald diided - 0101 | JaUl0 €202/10/10 ¥sodeQ
q9'2¥¢- eL'y "wialad dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey  €z0Z/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
8€'csc- 8€¢sc- uiald oyioed - 0101 93y lues €z0e/L0/L0 ¥sodeqQ

Aiejiueg

9€'655'G- 9€°6GG'S- sybI [eyoL
9£°'6G5'G- 9€'695'G- “wald diloed - 0L0L T SIUBIT 'GZT JSIBM F0L T USD - | # HdNI - IW O3A €2 A4 401 £202/2L/10 :mMamo

syoI

90°L€8'L.- 90°'1€8'L.- ulwpy / [elsusg [ejo
90°1€8°LL- 90°1L€8'L.- “wald oyloed - 0LOL T SIYBIT ‘GZ dsle M ‘0L T USD - | # HdINI - 3N O3A €Z A4 401 £202/Z1/L0 NsodeQ

ujupy / [e1auan

aosuejeg unowy yids ajeq adA)

€20z Asenuepr

pung Aq sjisodaqg €2/80/20

JouySIg S8dIAI8g AJJunwiwo?) yoeag eJIAY



Z 9bed

v G85‘ovL- GL'9.8'L- “Twiald oyioed - 0101 o9y lues €zg0e/8L/L0 MsodaQ
69'80.L'8E1- 89°0G1- “Twiald ouyoed - 0101 ZJoylI0 €20e2/LL/10 usode(
10'8GS 8¢ L- 95219} Twiald duoed - 0101 | IBYIO €20e/LL/1L0 Wsodeq
16°GeT'0rL- v 6l widdd oyioed - 010} aouelsissy sjey €z0Z/LL/L0 ¥usodeQ
LE'GSC OV L- zeees'v- "wald oyloed - 0LOL 09y lues  €z0z/LL/L0 Ysodeq
66°Ler'sElL- 00°0 wiald oyioed - 0L0L ZJ4aw0o €202/91/L0 sodeq
66°'LZV'SEL- 000 “waid dyIoed - 0LOL LJ8yl0 €z02/9L/L0 MsodaqQ
66°LZr'GEL- 120l "wald dyioed - 0101 soue)sissy 9)ey  ¢£z0Z/9L/L0 ¥sodaQ
ogeer'selL- 89'88- "waid oyloed - 0101 29y Iues  €£20z/9L/L0 WsodaqQ
8e'ehe'SelL- 000 Tweld Jyded - 010l ZJ9Ylo €20Z/7L/L0 ¥sodeqQ
8e'eve'Gel- 000 wield dyived - 010l L J8Y0 €z02Z/7L/1L0 Usodeq
g8e'eve'selL- 000 “'wiadd dyided - 010l JouE)SISSY ey  £20Z/7L/L0 HsodeQ
geere'gel- 6.°6- 'weld dyioed - 0LOL o9y lues €z0zZ/vL/L0 HsodeQ
B6S'CEE'GEL- 000 "wisid dyed - 010} ZJ19Yyl0 €z0z/cL/Lo MsodeQg
6G'€EE'GeL- 000 Tuisid dyioed - 0101 | I8Y10 €z0z/eL/L0 NsodeQ
6G'cEL'GEL- 000 'wsld dyioed - 0LOL souejsissy ey £Z0z/cL/L0 Hsodeqg
6S€€E'SEL- L0°9S.L Y- 'wiald dyoed - 0LOL o9y lueS  €Z0Z/EL/L0 Nsodeq
2G'L.G'0¢L- 91'822'92!- Tulald dyided - 0LOL 9)seM - 3N D3A €2 A4 401 €202/21L/1L0 ¥sodeQ
9£'66.'¢c- 000 “'wiald duyioed - 0101 ZJoyl0 €202/2L/10 ¥sodeQ
9€'66.'¢c- 000 TwRld duyioed - L0l L JoYyl0 €202/ZL/10 ¥sodaQ
9€'66.'¢c- vy Twsld ayved - 00l aouelsissy 8)ey  €20Z/2L/L0 Nsodeg
8L 0v8'c- 06'8¢.- Twiald dIoed - 01L0L 09y lues €£zg0g/zl/L0 NsodeQ
8g'LLl'e- 8e'8¢- wiald dyioed - 0101 ZI9Y0 €z02Z/L1/L0 usodaQ
05'€20'e- 000 "weld dyloed - 0LOL L JoUl0 €z0Z/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
05°'¢€L0'e- 000 “wisid ayioed - 010l soue)lsIssy @jey €z0Z/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
05°¢L0'¢- 8€°166- waid dyioed - 0LOL o8y lueg ¢z0g/L1/L0 ¥sodeQ
zLeel'e- 0c0- sl dyided - OLOL ZJ8Yyl0 ¢€z0z/01/10 ¥sodeq
z8’LeL'e- 000 “"Wweld olyided - 0101 | J8UlI0  €202/01/10 ¥sodeq
z8’Lele- 000 TTuwisld oyioed - QLOL aouelsissy ajey  £Z0Z/0L/L0 ¥sode(Q
zg'Lele LT VL “waid oyoed - 0L0L o9y lueg £z0z/0L/L0 ¥sodeQ
GG'0G6°L- 000 "weld oyioed - 0101 ZJ9UI0 €202/60/L0 ¥sode(
GS'0G6°L- 000 rwsld oyided - 0101 | JoUl0 €202/60/L0 ¥sodaQ
GG'0S6°L- 000 Twield oioed - 0101 aouelsissy 9)ey  £€20¢/60/10 MHsodsQ
GG'0G6°L- 18'¥8- Twiald dyloed - 0L0L o9y lUBS  €202/60/L0 MNsodeqQ
¥1°698°L- 000 Twisld dyed - 0LOL ZJoyO €202/L0/L0 ¥Nsode(Q
¥2°G98°L- 000 Tusad oyed - 010l L JaylO €202/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
aouejeg junowy yids ajeq adAy
€202 Asenuer
pund Aq sysodaqg £2/80/20

J9U)SIQ S22IAI9G AJUNWWO) Yorag BjIAY



¢ obed

geoLe'erL- 000 Tuiald diloed - 0101 L JBYIO £202/82/10 lisode(
g8e0Le'6YL- 000 rwsld dljioed - 0LOL soue)sissy ajey £z202/82/L0 ¥sodeQ
geoLeerL- al'lo- TUwsid dyloed - 0101 o9y lues £z0e/8z/L0 MsodaQ
czevl6rl- 000 Tweld duided - 0L0L ZJoyo €20z/.2/L0 WsodeQ
ceerLerl- 000 Twald duyided - 0101 | 18UI0  €202/L2/L0 ¥sodaQ
AA AN 4 000 wsld dyived - 0LOL doue)sIssy a)ey  £€202//2/L0 HsodsQg
rAA AN 40 S6°C6- Twisld diioed - 0LOL o9y lues €z0e/Lz/L0 MHsodeq
1296061 L- [AAV S “wisld dyided - 010} ZJno €202/92/10 Wsode(Q
G0'986'8171- 000 wialid oyloed - 0101 | 18UI0  €£202/92/L0 ¥sodeQ
G0'986'87L- gLece lsld dijloed - 0LOI souelsissy s)ey €£z0z/92/L0 ¥sodeQ
0Z'8L0'6¥L- 80°C9v- wisld dyioed - 0LOL o9y lues €z0z/9z/L0 ¥sodeq
Z1L'98G'gvL- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 ZJ48y0 €202/52/L0 Nsode(
Z1'95G'8Y - 000 rwisid dyloed - 0LOL L Jayl0 €202/S2Z/L0 ¥Nsodeq
219688 |- ¢8'Sl wisld dyioed - 0LOL goue)sIssy ey £202/G2/L0 ¥sodeQ
v6'LLG 8V L- 60°'6.- Twsld dyloed - 0101 o9y lueg €£z0g/Sz/L0 ¥sodeQ
Ge'ZeY'8rL- 05'6¢C “rwsld dyided - 0L0L Zlay0 €202/v2/Lo NsodeQ
Ge'8LG ‘8 L- wald duided - 0101 | I8UI0 €202/¥2/L0 Wsode(
Ge'gLg'syl- 'wsld dyoed - 0101 aouE)lsIssSY ajey €£zZ0Z/bzZ/L0 ¥usodeQ
Gge'gLs'syl- 9¢'¢88- wislid dyided - 0101 o9y lues €z0e/re/L0 UsodeQ
66°S€9 LY L- T swosSny - 5001 ZJ9Y0 €z0z/ee/Lo Nsode(
66'GE9'LYL- O 8wioisny - G001 L IBYIO €202/e2/L0 WsodeqQ
66'GE' LY L- 05°L O 8WoIsSN) - G001 souejsissy aley £202/€Z/L0 Ysode(q
6y Er9'LizL- 81" 9G- D 8woIsny - 5001 o9y lueg  €£z0z/€2/L0 ¥sodeQ
L0°28G" L)~ 6LLLL rwald dyioed - 0LOL TTILTIT) - Lig) swoolisay jed Aunwwiod €z02/0Z/L0 ¥sodeQ
02'869°LY1- rwield diioed - 0101 ZJ8YO £202/02/10 Nsode(
02°'869°Lt7L- “Twisid dyided - 0101 L Jayo €202/02/L0 ¥sodeg
02'869°LY |- A" wislid dyided - 0101 aouelsissy a1ey  €202/0Z/L0 ¥NsodeQ
29'60L L1~ 6E¥S6'e- weid oyloed - 010} 29y lueg  €£z02/0Z/L0 ¥sodaqQ
€2'SGL'YPYL- 6LLLL- 'wsld oyloed - 0101 Z2/€2/T) - L/2| swoolisay died Ajunwwo) £z0z/61/L0 ¥HsodsQ
YO vro'virlL- “wiald dyioed - 0L0L ZJoWo €z0z/61/L0 ¥sodeQ
YO vyo'vilL- "wield dyided - 0101 | JoUlI0 €20Z/61/10 ¥sodeq
PO vr9'viL- wisid dyided - 0101 oouelsissy ajey €202/6L/10 Nsode(
YO¥ro'viL- G8'/8- “wisld dyloed - 0101 o9y lues €z0z/6L/L0 Wsodeq
698G i L- “Twisid diided - 0101 ZJ94Yl0 €202/81/L0 ¥sode(
61988 v L- 8C°196°} “wisld dyioed - 01L0) | 184I0  €202/8L/10 WsodeqQ
Ly'eTs'ovL- 16719 wsld dyioed - 0101 souejsissy aley €£202/8L/L0 ¥sode(Q
aouejeg unowy mds oW\l aeq adA)]
¢zoz Aenuep
pun4 Aq sjisodaq £2/80/20

JoL)SIq S82IAIag AJunWwo) Yyoeag eIy



¢ obied

18'896°L- 000 wisld oyioed - 0101 aouelsissy a)ey  £202/G0/L0 Nsode(Q
18'896'L- 09°80%- weld duyided - 0101 o9y Jele\\  €£202/50/L0 ¥sodsQg
12°09G'}- 000 “'wald diyioed - 0101 ZJ2Ul0 €202/70/L0 Wsode(Q
L2096 L- 00°0 rwisld oyioed - 0101 L I9YI0  €202/v0/L0 sodeq
127096}~ veee TTwisld duided - 0L0L souejsissy aley  €202/70/L0 YsodeQ
GP'28s’L- STAVA rwisld oyided - 0L0L 99y JSjeM  €202/70/L0 NsodeQg
61°GCL L~ 00°0 uisld oyloed - 0L0L ZJ49Yyl0 €202/c0/L0 ¥sode(
6L'ggL L- 000 Trweld oyioed - 0101 L loYl0 €202/€0/L0 NsodeqQ
6L°GeL L- 040l ueld dyioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy @Jey  €£z0Z/€0/L0 MHsodaqQ
69°GEL"L- LG'€€9- 'wid duided - 0101 09y JOleM  £202/€0/L0 ¥sode(
8€°¢0S- 000 wiRld diided - 010} ¢J8Ul0  £202/20/10 Wsode(
8€°C0%- 000 Twsld oyioed - L0l L I9YI0  €202/20/L0 WsodeQ
8€°C0G- ve'ee rwisld dyided - 0101 souejsissy aley  £20¢/¢0/L0 Wsode(
cOves- vo'€llL- wisld oylded - 0101 o9y Jo)eM  €£202/20/L0 HsodsQg
8G'LGe- 000 wiald diided - 0101 Z49yl0 €202/L0/1L0 ¥sodeQ
8G°1G¢- 000 wisld diioed - 0101 L J8YI0 €202/L0/L0 ¥sodeQ
8G°LG¢E- 040} 'wsid dljided - 0101 souejsissy ajey €202/10/L0 Nsodeqg
8¢'c9¢e- 8C'c9¢e- wisld diided - 0LOL 09y JoleM  €202/L0/L0 Msode(Q

J9)epr

(KAl TArA KAl TAA S)SEM PHOS {Bjo]
L2'69¢C- R TAA wieid duided - 0101 MS 984 aslyouel suondauuo) SIS\ £202/02/L0 Nsode(Q

a)seM Pllos

Z6'vS9'6YL- Z6'vS9'6vL- Aejueg [ejo |
Z6'vS9'6YL- ¢9°L0}- TTwisid duyided - 0101 SO0 rav 3ONVIVE vZ'Gle$ €202/Le/L0 HsodeQ
0€'LvS'6Y |- 000 "waid dijioed - 0101 ZJI9Yl0 €20Z/LE/L0 WsodeQ
0€'LYS'617L- 000 wisld duided - 0101 L J8YI0  €202/LE/L0 Nsodeq
0" L¥S'617L- 000 “wiald duided - 0101 souejsissy ajey €z0z/Le/L0 Wsodeg
0€'L¥G'6YL- 0€ LY “wald diyioed - 0L0| o9y lueg  €z0z/LE/L0 NsodeQ
00°00S 6171~ 000 wiald oyided - 0101 ZJ9YiI0 £202/0€/L0 usode(Q
00°005'6¥7L- 000 weld dyloed - 0101 L JaUl0  £202/0€/10 WsodeQ
00°005'6¥7L- 000 “rwelid olioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy a1ey  €z0Z/0€/L0 ¥sodeg
00°005‘6¥L- 29'68¢- “wield duided - 010} o9y lUBS  €£202/0€/L0 NsodeqQ
geoLeerL- 000 uRld diioed - 0101 ZJUI0 €202/82/L0 usodsQ

aouejeg unowy yids oW ajeq adA)

£20Z Asenuep

pun4 Aq sjisodaq €2/80/20

JoU3SIQ S991A198 AJUNWIWOY) Yyoeag eIy



G abed

eLoeL'se- PG'6L1L- Twaid dijided - 0LOL o9y Jelepy  €202/9L/L0 Wsodeq
65°919'Ge- 000 TTwald Jyided - 0LOL Z4Yl0 €20zg/vL/L0 usode(
65°919'Ge- 000 "'wisid diioed - 0LOL L I8YI0  €202/L/1L0 Ysodeq
65°9L9°'Ge- 000 'wisld dyoed - 0101 aoue)sissy a)ey  €202/vL/10 WsodeQg
6G°919°Ge- AN 'wield ayioed - 001 o9y JolepM  £202/vL/L0  Hsode(Q
L2 195'Ge- 000 TTweld dyded - 010} ZJIUI0 €zZ0zZ/cL/L0 WsodeQg
12 195'Ge- 000 Twsid dyed - 010l LYo €zoz/eL/L0 Usodaq
12°196°G¢e- 000 "'wield dyioed - 0101 souejsissy aley  €£20z/€L/L0 UsodeQ
L2°/9G°Ge- 98'vv6'L- wsld dided - 0LOL ooy Jolep  €202/€L/L0  UsodsQ
lyezo'ee- 18961 LC- "UWISid OUBd - 0LOL T SIYBIT ‘G2 JsleM ‘0L T UeD - | # UdINI - TN OIA €2 A4 401 €£202/21/10 Wsode(
09'GC8'G- 000 “"wisid diioed - 0L0L Z Yo €z02/2L/L0 NsodsQ
09°G28'G- 00°0 wsld dyioed - 0101 |l I9YI0 €20Z/2L/1L0 Wsodag
09'G28's- 4 ¥) ""wisld dyioed - 0L0L aouelsissy a)ey €z0z/¢L/L0 ¥sodeq
20'c06'G- LL8r0‘L- “wisld dyioed - 010l o9y Jolepy  €202/Z1L/L0 Wisodeq
L6'vS8 - 000 "wisld dlded - 0101 ZJ48yl0 €20Z/LL/L0 ¥sodeq
LB6'vS8'v- 000 rwsld dyioed - 0101 | JaYl0 €202/LL/L0 ¥sodeqQ
16758 V- 000 “liald dyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy aley  £202/LL/L0 ¥sode(Q
16'¥G8'p- 861Gl °C- “lsld dyided - 0LOL o9y J9JeM  €202/L1/L0 WsodeQg
£€6°20L°C- 000 'weld oyioed - 0L0L ZJ9yl0 €202/0L/L0 Nsodeg
€6°¢0L°C- 000 'wisld dyioed - 010l L IoYl0  €202/0L/10 NsodeqQ
€6°20L°C- 00°0 'wiaid dyioed - 0101 aouejsissy aley  £202/0L/L0 ¥sode(Q
€620.L°C- 96'89t- uRld oyioed - 0101 09y JaleM  £202/0L/L0 ¥HsodeQ
16'¢eT’C- 000 usld Jioed - 0L0L ¢ 9Y0 €z02/60/L0 HsodsQ
L6°€ET T 00°0 wsld diided - 0L0L | 9O €202/60/1L0 ¥usodeQ
L6°€ET T 00°0 "wsid diioed - 010} aouelsissy 9)ey  €£20¢/60/L0 UsodeQ
16°e€T'e- 89'v91- “"wield dyioed - 0L0L 09y J9leM\  €202/60/L0 HsodsQ
62'690'¢C- 000 “wisldd dyloed - 0101 Z J8Ul0 €£202/L0/L0 ¥sodeq
62'690°2- 000 “lwiald dyioed - Lol |l J8Y)0 €202/L0/L0 NsodeQ
62°690°2- 000 "wLld dyided - 0101 souelsissy o)ey  €202/L0/10 ¥sodeq
62'690°¢- 8926~ wsid oyloed - 0LOL 09y JelepM  £202/L0/L0 ksode(Q
19°LL0C- 000 “liald dyioed - 0LOL ZJ9Yl0 €202/90/L0 W¥sode(Q
19°LL0C- 000 TwRid oyioed - 0101 L JayO €202/90/L0 Msodeq
L9 LL0e- 040l “Tweld dyioed - 0L0L aduejsissy aley  £202/90/L0 ¥sode(Q
le'zeoe- 09°€s- wald diioed - 0101 29y JolepM  £202/90/L0 ¥sode(Q
18°896°|- 00°0 uisid dyioed - 0LOI ZJoul0 €202/50/10 Wsode(
18'896°}- 000 wsld diioed - 0LOL L 9O €202/S0/L0 usodaQ
aouejeg junowry yds ajeq adA)
£20Z Aenuep
pung Aq sjisodaq £2/80/20

JouIsSIg S921A18S AJUNWWOY) Yoeaq elIAY



9 abeg

62°126°9G- 000 wald oyoed - 0LOL |l 1eyl0 €20Z/G2/L0 NsodsQ
6¢'/26'9G- vovl Tuisld dyided - 0LOL 9oUE)SISSY jey €Z0Z/GZ/L0 ¥usodaQ
€€ L6 95- ¢c0L- “wiald d4ided - 0101 09y J9lBM  £202/52/10 UsodaQg
LL'LL89G- 000 Twiaid d4Ided - 0101 Z2 Yo €202/vz/L0 WsodeQ
LL'LL8'9G- 000 “wisid diloed - 010l | YO €202/e/L0 Wsodeg
LL'128'9G- “uiald dyioed - 0LOL Souejlsissy sley €£20¢/ve/L0 Hsodeq
L17128'9G- £6°6€5°L- 'wsld oiyioed - L0l o8y JoleM  £202/72/L0 NsodeQg
8G°/€£€'GG- 000 D Jewoisny - G001 ZJepo €20z/cg/Lo ysodeQ
8G°2€€'GG- 000 O Jswoisny - G001 L JsYylO €202/ee/L0 ksodeQ
8G'L€€'GG- 12" O dswoisny - GO0l soue)sissy a)ey £20Z/€2/L0 Wsodag
TANG Zoeien 9629 O BwoIsng - 5001 o9y J8JeM  £202/€2/1L0 Nsode(Q
95°98¢'GG- vZ'es Tweld d4ioed - 0101 T2/ETIT) - LIl swoonsay jed Ayunwwod  £z0zZ/0zZ/L0 MHsodeqQ
08'89¢°GG- ¢5'0s¢ Tlwsid duyoed - 0101 ge/eeiz) - L/ uonebu) yed uenr ueg  £z0z/0Z/L0 ¥sodeQ
zE'619'GS- veerl Twald diided - Lol zz/eeiT) - Liz) uoneblu)isjuold  €20Z/02/L0 HsodaQg
99°'19/.°GG- 000 “rwRld dyided - 0101 Z19Yl0 £202/02/L0 WsodsQ
99°'19/°GG- 000 “wiald d4iIded - 0101 L IBYIO €202/02/10 WsodeQ
99'19.'6G- 9c’'le wiald dyided - 0101 aouelsissy ajey  £202/02/L0 WsodeQ
26'C6.'SS- 0Lcel'e- “"Wwiald dy1oed - 0LOL 09y JejeM  £202/02/L0 ¥HsodaQg
22'090'2s- (XA “wisid dlided - 0101 Z2/eTiT) - LIZ) swoodnsay sued Ajunwwo) €202/61/L0 Ysodeq
86'L16'1G- veevl- T'wRld Oyided - 0101 22/€2/Z\ - L/2L uonebiu| yeang Juol4  £€Z0zZ/61/10 NsodeQ
t9'Ge8’LG- ¢5'0G¢- “luald diiIoed - 0LOL ze/ee/eL - Lzl uonebuu) uenr ueg  £20z/61/L0 ¥sodeQ
Z1'G8G°LG- 000 “wsld diioed - 0LoL ZIoYO €202/61/L0 NsodeQ
Z1°'985°1G- 000 “rwsid oyloed - 0101 L JapO €202/61/10 usode(
Z1°G8S°LG- Twiald dyioed - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey  £zZ02/6L/10 ¥HsodaQ
Z1°G85°LG- 89191~ Twsld d4ided - 010} o9y J8lBM  €£202/6L/10 NsodaQ
v 02y’ LG- 000 “'wsid dyided - 010l ZJoyl0 €202/81L/L0 WsodeQ
12 A VAR 000 “weld dylded - 0LOL | 18UI0 €202/8L/L0 ¥usodeQ
vy 0y LG- L2601 “wiald d4ided - 0101 aouesISSY ajey  €£z0¢/8L/L0 HsodeQ
G9'6CS°LG- 9Z'8GL L1L- Twisud dyided - 0101 o9y ISl €£202/81/L0 MsodeQ
6ELLE OP- 000 “wald ayioed - Lol Z9yl0 €202/LL/L0 ¥sodeQ
6E°LLE O 000 “rwisid diided - 0101 } I8YIO €202/LL/L0 ¥sodeq
6eLLE O 9/°¢e “wiald dyloed - 0101 souelsissy 8jey  €£20¢/L1/L0 ¥sode(Q
Gl 'SO¥'Op- 6€°189'v- wald diyided - 0101 o9y Jolep  £202/L1/L0 ¥sode(Q
9/°¢€eL'Ge- 000 sl dyided - 0LOL ZJ9Ylo €202/91/10 ¥sodeQ
9/°€C/L'Se- 000 Twsld dyioed - 010l L leYl0 €202/9L/10 ¥sodeQ
9/°'czl'ge- LECI Twiaid dyloed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey  £z02/9L/10 MsodaQ
aouejegq unowy yids oW ayeq adA)
¢zoz Aaenuep
pung Aq sysodag €2/80/20

Jo3SIg S891AIeg AJlUNWWO) Uydeag eIy



. abed

65°0€C'v62-

§5°0€C'v62- viol
00°026'8S- 00°026°8S- I8)eM [EJOL
00°026'8G- c9'L0L- uald dyided - 0101 SO0 rav IONVIVE vZ'SLc$ €202/L€/L0 NsodeQ
8€'C18'8G- 000 rwiald dyided - 0101 ZJoul0 €202/1€/L0 Nsode(Q
8€°C18'8G- 000 “waid dyided - 010l | 18Yl0  €202/LE/L0 Wsodeq
8€°C18'85- 000 rweid dyided - 0101 aouelsissy aley  £20¢/L€/L0 ¥sode(Q
8€°Z189S- 00°20L- Twield dlioed - 0LoL o9y Jelep  €202/L€/L0 Nsoda(Q
8€°G0.'8G- 000 Twidld d4ided - 0101 ZJoylI0 €202/0€/L0 UsodsQ
8€'60.'8G- 000 rusld dyided - 0101 L 19O €202/0€/1L0 usodeQ
8€°G0.'8G- 000 wisld duided - 0101 souelsissy a)ey £20¢/0€/L0 UsodeQ
8€°50.'8G- 08'¢9¢- TTwiald dyided - 0101 09y JeleM  £202/0€/L0 MsodeQg
8G°ZPe'8G- 00’0 "wald diided - 0101 ZJoyl0 €202/8z/L0 ¥sode(
8G°Che'8G- 00°0 wisld diived - 0101 } I9YI0  €20¢/82/L0 lsodeq
8G°ZPe'8S- 000 Trwiald dyided - 0L0L aouelsissy aley  £20¢/82/L0 ¥sode(Q
8G°TYe '8S- 8L LLL- “Twald diioed - 0LOL 09y Jalep  £202/82/L0 ¥sode(Q
Ov'L€2'88- 000 Tuiald dyloed - 0101 ZJ94l0 €z027/.2/10 WsodeQ
Ov'L€C'8S- 000 “'wsid dyioed - 0101 L 1oyl0  €202/.2/L0 ¥Wsode(
O LET'8S- 000 “rweld dyided - 0101 aouejsissy aley  £202/.2/L0 ¥sodeQ
Ob'L€2'8G- vZes- ueld dljioed - 0101 o9y JoleM  £20¢/.2/L0 Wsode(
91°6¥1gG- 000 wisid dyided - L0l ZJ4Yo €202/9Z/L0 Wsode(Q
91°6¥1'8G- 000 “Tuald duided - 0101 L I9YI0  €202/92/1L.0 Nsodag
91°6%71°8G- 86'9 rusld dyided - 0101 souelsissy aley  £20Z/92/L0 Wsoda(Q
¥1°961°85- G8'89¢'L- wisld diided - 0101 o9y JoleM  £202/92/L0 HsodeQg
62°126°9G- 000 wisld oyided - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 €202/6z/L0 usode(

aouejeqg junowy yds ows ajeq adA)
£z0z Arenuep
pun4 Aq sjisodaq £2/80/20

JOUISI] S991AI9S AJlUNWWO) yoeaq elIAY



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

2385 Precision Drive Date
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

2/2/23
Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142
To:
Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309
100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$54,486.03
Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-

12/31/22 |INV #F22581. Orig. Amount $22,319.88. 22,319.88 22,319.88

01/31/23 |INV #F22658. Orig. Amount $22,246.80. -22,246.80 44,566.68
348F11.001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-

12/23/22 |INV #A22549, Orig. Amount $581.89, 581.89 45,148.57

12/31/22 |INV #A22643, Orig. Amount $21.28, 21.28 45,169.85
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-

12/22/22 |INV #A22527. Orig. Amount $909.16. 909.16 46,079.01

01/16/23 |INV #A22613, Orig. Amount $1,132.96. 1,132.96 47,211.97
348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-

12/23/22 |INV #T22540. Orig. Amount $1,250.00. 1,250.00 48,461.97

01/17/23 |INV #T22603. Orig. Amount $312.50. 312.50 48,774.47
W22421 Plug Valves Replacement- v

01/18/23 |INV #W22421. Orig. Amount $2,309.75. 2,309.75 51,084.22
W22432 Recirculation Pump #2-

01/_ 18/23 |INV #W22432. Orig. Amount $1,126.97. 1,126.97 52,211.19
W22487 Influent Pump #1 High Level Alarm-

12/28/22 |INV #W22487. Orig. Amount $1,393.64. 1,393.64 53,604.83
W22505 Pump #1 Issues-

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS APnotb B
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE
27,622.96 26,863.07 $54,486.03

Page 1



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
23835 Precision Drive

!l? FR ‘:I'

t
GeUdLAL]  Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 oo
\J .ﬁ H 0‘0 2/2/23

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$54,486.03

Date Transaction Amount Balance

12/28/22 |INV #W22505. Orig. Amount $387.22, 387.22 53,992.05

W22628 74 San Francisco Water Leak-
01/24/23 | INV #W22628. Orig. Amount $493.98. 493.98 54,486.03

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
DUE PAST DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

27,622.96 26,863.07 $54,486.03

Page 2



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@
DATE: February 14, 2023

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Advisory Committee and State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee

The January 2023 Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee meeting was cancelled due to County and
many other city staff members needing to respond to emergency repair projects related to the heavy
storms. The Zone 3 Advisory Committee did meet on Thursday January 19, The agenda packet for the
January 19" meeting is included as an attachment. As of this writing (February 7, 2023), the Lopez
reservoir is at 55% of capacity with 27,000 AF in storage. We started the month of December with
approximately 10,837 AF in storage. The December and January storms dumped approximately 24
inches of rain and added approximately 16,000 AF of water to the lake’s storage!! We are optimistic
that we will receive additional rain in February and March. Now that the soil in the watershed is fully
saturated, even a small amount of additional rain will result in a significant addition to the lake storage.

The January 9" and 10™ storms did some significant damage to the roads in the Lopez Lake Recreation
Area and washed out a section of pipeline that carries treated wastewater from the Lopez Lake WWTP
to the percolation disposal area. Fortunately, the campground that discharges sewage to the WWTP was
closed. County Public Works crews and contractors have repaired the effluent force main, but I believe
the camp ground is still closed. I have attached a couple photographs of the damage.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status Report

With all the rainfall in January, we had limited work completed at the WWTP. Fortunately we did not
have any spills or damage at the plant and we were able to finish up a majority of the electrical work.
This month we will be installing the new fencing and access gate along Avila Beach Drive. We are still
waiting for delivery of a few of the electrical switchgear components so we can complete the
functionality of the new back-up generator. The vendors have advised us that they expect the equipment
to be delivered in mid-February. Once all the electrical components are installed and functional, PG&E
we need to come in and install the transformer and wiring needed to energize the equipment. We are
optimistic that the project will be ready for Commissioning and start-up in late March or early April and
fully operational by May or June.

County Property Tax Revenue Projections for FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24

We recently received updated tax revenue projections from the San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s
Office. The County projects that the District’s FY 2022/23 tax revenues will be $770,500 and the FY
2023/24 revenues will be approximately $792,000. The District’s adopted FY 2022/23 budget estimated

tax revenues will be $775,000.




VI.
VII.

ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

AGENDA

Thursday, January 19, 2023 6:30 P.M.
Grover Beach Council Chambers
154 S. Eighth St., Grover Beach, CA 93433

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items that are

not on the agenda

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

A. November 17th, 2022 — Attachment 1

OPERATIONS REPORT

A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases - Verbal Update
B. Projected Reservoir Levels — Attachment 2

C. November & December Monthly Operations Report — Attachment 3

ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
A. Vote on continuing the Low Reservoir Response Plan actions

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for
March 16, 2023 at 6:30 PM at the Arroyo Grande Council Chambers
Agendas accessible online at www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw/zone3




SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY NOVEMBER 17, 2022

I. Call to Order and Roll Call -- The Zone 3 Advisory Committee Meeting was called to order
at 6:44 PM at the City of Arroyo Grande by Daniel Rushing. County Public Works Ultilities
Division Senior Engineer and Secretary to the Advisory Committee, David Spiegel, called
roll. Quorum was present. Members in attendance were:

o Daniel Rushing, City of Grover Beach

e Marcia Guthrie, City of Pismo Beach

e Shirley Gibson, Oceano Community Services District
e Vard Ikeda, Agriculture Member

¢ Brad Hagemann, Community Services District 12

o Ron Reilly, Member at Large

Il. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the
Committee on items that are not on the Agenda. No public comment.

lil. Approval of Meeting Minutes
A. August 11, 2022 Special Meeting (Attachment 1 of the Agenda Packet) -
Member Gibson motioned to approve, Second by Member Guthrie. Roll call

vote. Motion passed.

IV. Approval of 2023 Meeting Schedule
A. 2023 Meeting Schedule (Attachment 2 of the Agenda Packet) - Member
Hageman motioned to approve, Second by Member Gibson. Roll call vote.
Motion passed.

V. Operations Report
A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases —Lopez Lake
elevation was 458.05 feet; storage 11,100.1 acre-feet (AF), which is 22.5% capacity; rainfall
to date, since July 1, 2021, was 4.87 inches; plant production was 3.9 million gallons per
day (MGD); downstream release was 1.9 MGD; and State Water is off.

B. Projected Reservoir Levels (Attachment 3 of the Agenda Packet) — Review of the

Lopez Reservoir Projections Chart. Anticipating hitting next trigger point under LRRP of
10,000 AF by the end of December, possibly beginning of January.

C. September and October Monthly Operations Report (Attachment 4 of the Agenda

Packet) Review of the monthly operations reports with the Committee.

No public comment was given.

Page 1 of 3



VL.

VIL.

Information Iltems

A. 1%t Quarter Budget Status (Attachment 5 of the Agenda Packet) — The accountant was
not available, and no questions were asked.

B. Cloud Seeding Seasonal Report — In October a new contract was executed with an air-
based seeding company that will share a plane and cost with the County of Santa
Barbara and will cost $350,000. The last two years of cloud seeding were cheaper
because they were land-based options. The contract begins December 1! to optimize
typical San Luis Obispo County storm season. Data and research indicate that this type
of seeding will be much more effective.

Capital Projects Update

Bi-Monthly Update (Attachment 6 of the Agenda Packet) — Updates were provided on
the various capital projects (Attachment 6 of the Agenda Packet). Most projects had no
changes or updates that could be provided. The storage shed has been removed because

¢ Tesla Battery Storage
o Doing Startup testing to be prepared for PGE approval of plan to operate

(PTO)

o Budget - Free

o The recent storm systems have slowed down the timeline from PG&E
and a new timeline will be determined soon.

» Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o DSOD comments received.
o Meeting with Consultant to review DSOD comments scheduled for 7/27

o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

¢ Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir
Dam (No Change)
o Negotiating Task 1 ltems
o Budget ~$500,000

+ Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (No Change)
o Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within
the membrane building.
o Multiple consultants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted
the project.
o Budget ~$53,000

e Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o JDH Corrosion Consultants, Inc. provided 95% drawing set.

o JDH Corrosion Consultants, Inc. to provide 100% drawing set by the end
of the week.

o Preparing BID documents

Submitted encroachment permit applications

o Obtained authorization from the Board of Supervisors to advertise the
project

o Budget ~$449,933

o Budget has been moved from the Equipment Storage Building to the
Cathodic Protection Repair Project

o

Page 2 of 3



¢ Equipment Storage Building (To Be Cancelled)

o Bids came in significantly over budget. Installing an equipment storage
building is currently infeasible.
o Budget ~$90,000

e CO2 Injection System
o Negotiating Bulk CO2 contract
o PO issued for equipment
o Budget ~$256,000
o Construction is out to bid

e Sludge Bed Curtain Wall (No Change)
o $50,000 per initial quote

No Public comment was given.

VIII. Action Items (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
A. None

IX. Action Items (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required) (Attachment 7

of the Agenda Packet)

A. Endorse Budget Adjustment to Fund Tank Replacement Project — In May of
2022 County staff found fibers in the Sodium Hypochlorite tank from structural
degradation. The estimated cost of the project is $520,000. The majority of costs
are attributed to moving the tank. Future tank replacements will be mitigated by
fixing and moving the infrastructure around the tank. This tank will need to be
replaced approximately every 15 years because of how caustic it is. While the tank
is being replaced we will have a temporary tank to use in the event of a delay for
this project. Member Gibson motioned to approve a $520,000 Tank
Replacement budget, Second by Member Guthrie. Roll call vote. Motion
passed.

X. Future Agenda ltems
A. Virtual voting option: Brown Act rules will apply

XI. Committee Member Comments
Meeting Adjourned at 7:17 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Francesca Devlin
County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department

Page 3 of 3



“||ejutes pasaipasd moj Jo syjuow Bunnp ue ; {4eauy)) ayy mojaq jjey (jim ydess uofrefold eBeiolg (aeauos) ayy -[adeys v aneruod) uoisssaidas ferwouljcd e uo paseq s| Epoyy wopaefo.q edesols ay|
‘PRIEINIES 5 1|05 Y3 UIYM LOSEaS AUl Ayl FULIND URYL SLIUOW AIp 343 Sulnp Mmojyul 553] 3INPOJH ||IM SULICISUIEY [SPOW Y} OJU] PRJCIIE] PUE SUOR(PUR |10 Juepaddlue Ag pasiage s| mojju|

WOoII3YIeaMdFURBUT| W0J) PAUIEIGO ||BJuLEs Pa3dIPaLd BU1 UO JUIpUIDaP I :MOjU| paIpald

salanlep Ajypuow aBesane T70Z-0TGZ Uo paseq st :adesn Auady

$95E3|3Y Weansumo + adesn Aausdy = mojang

MOJANE - MO|Jut + 3TeJ0S WIIN) = 9FRI0NG JoAIFSY

is2)0N
aleq
[ i = [ = [l
QLR QLPJQILL2RELENLL20Q2YdOnE N NEQ 0O s W
el el ol e o ol o e o e ol e el e e o ol g e el o o ool el el Y Y ol ol el e e N e e e el el e ol i o
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T T e e e e e e
BN M DR NN NN NN N NN NN NN DN NN NR B DN N R RN DN DN DN DN NN N DD DN RN DM N
SRR R R R R R R
S b s Eh P, WWWLWWWWWW W WWWNNRNRNDNRNDDR RN NDNDDNRRRR R R R R B R =
000 —— i e S L s o
I | | _ 00,90 | vilo 1 0G5 | N
- - j = e = me - - - | - (s == w—qmey - - .D_ e} e L£¢.q -] &0t o
o ) a0
THT L
00°Z 1 7 vE'T R e | L 000s
A 36T €0T :
g " 8€'C
367" 8t
OO:V - e o e e s s s e -— - s e e e - —_— e e A ey e s A - S - 00001
9T's |
009 = - 000ST
€e’L
00°0T - = = = - 000ST
|00d WNWIUIA] == == (9824018 snuiyy ‘urey oN) 4§ ——
00°¢CT A AV 00001 =———— —— 4700007 w——e= (wien-onN}-dS —{53431t-ode40i5) 1R -Blqe eAy ——1—B000€
{1en12y) [2A7 J10AI95DY {ds) uonaaloud agesors uoiendaig pajipald s uoneldidsig |enidy q
00'vT - — 000S€

NOILJ3IOYHd IDOVHOLS HIOAHISIY 23401

(4v) 28eu015




‘Kjjenuue pajuasaid aq || sasso] uonesodear] "JV 78'659 Sem s3ss0| uoneIodend SUIWL 13184 SJEIS PAIOIS P

I Joradng

unupy

:Aq popuied raoday

oY 1207 ‘1€ 19q

auo

“UONEZLIRJORIBYO] Jajem ¢ [T ‘] Arenuef ayj 03 yoBq Bunep sasso uoneiodeas snurw Jajep eIS paloig 3y pajussaad uno) ayy ‘7zoz (udy uQ (b

"dMNT Y3 Ul pajeuBisap se Jajem  J9aQ) Aue)), Afjenioe 51 umoys Ja1em sniding(g

"UQIINPAI 9407 © Juasadas umoys SUSWIPNUY "I Yt J© 12351 Iy 00001 2y Suiyasal Jo uonedionue u (zzoz [Hdy 03 2A110804)21) UOHONPIS
UL 94,07 B PISIOPUs DY ZZ0T '1Z AN UQ () UB]d 2suodsay JI0AIs9 MO 91 Joplin ps1eiado mou 1B SaLIdAI[a(] Jajep, zado (7

‘yiuow siy) a8esn sapuels) oAy WL palsenqns sem Jy g4°] PUB ijuoll sl afesn Jajem
§,0U830() O} pappe sem 15917 UOALEY) 03 PAIAIRP JV 8 | JO [2I01 Y 'INC WIN} BUPY SIPURLL) 0AOMY BIA 3521 uodue)) of Jajem paijddns ouessQ (|

oAnug q  Ag pauasua v

2202 S 4aquiada(] ‘Aopuopy

ssudUWo))

‘|Tejutel 10§ yuasard o Anf pue ‘sausarfap zadoT 10f juasaid o) udy “19jem 9)e1g 10] Juasaid o) Arenuef st o1 03 Teax,

_ BiNues @ Z)¥sD B 9d 0 As20 _u_

2Z.AON 72,100 zZ.deg zz,Bny ZZ,Int ZZ.unr ZZ, AR 2Z.4dy 22, MW ZZ,ded 2, uer

I

|

L

T_

R

I

abes() Jajep 93R)S JUIBald 03 Asenuer

=700
>
[1]
L
§
| [T
ogh

J-o108 QgL '8 81 PRIA Q)RS 199 DIGND 0OS ‘£ J0 SUO[[eB ($g ‘ST = 100J AL U JIY-DI0L UL 1B SIIAAIR(] (SION

000 0 (3935 2s08) aBeyidy|

S1'89b1 +1°081 {1Rak/303] 210" OQZH) sLAL Emuzmza

ZE'E L'o [jejuIey

%)'TT M4 % 0£801 (193] anoe (Z6 18 [IY) 93eI015
1483 (3935) 20ua1dpjiq £T'LSY (193] L £°2TS T© [[1y) uoneAa[s |
I 01 1834 | QUOR SIQL suonesRdQ meq zado’|

.

[zvsomadaassoc som oval

TTLAON 22.390 Zz.deg pZ.Bnv zz.nr zz.unp 7z, Aew zz.idv zz.JeW ZZ,qed 2z, uer

+ 0

obesn Jarep sniding «juswiegpuzy zedo Juasald o) |Hdy

TTOT “IqURAON
Hoday suonerad(y A[YIuoN - 109loid zodo - ¢ Uo7

1OISI(T 19JeA\ PUE [01U0)) Pool] AJuno)) odsiqQ) sm'| ueg

8L°L08 131Ep 8IS PAICIS YPUOIN SIY] 826 IIRAL SIS PALOIS (IUOI 158 —
ST00F 000761 |%c'08 vOZLLL | TTOTI- 0 |%bs | zzozi | 907z ||%1vE | ve'6liz [%00 | 000 %585 | be6lIT [|%00 | 000 [%iL |96%6ic] €229 | 006652 | 00665z | proe | 16101
28'C %€ 29 YL VL %b'T (434 0ZL OJSNSTI ues
LETI %E 16 99°L8 'L £€L 96 |l%sel | €sts |00 000 |%tez | ests flwoo 000 %9z | vos | 9zy | ooogz | ooosz | 96l T1 VS|
86921 %L '56 6'8L11 %9s | oooL | ovzi fl%erl | 9T0sT %00 000 |%ise | 9205z %00 000 |%08 | 8695 | zou1 | 0o'srol | oospol | o'gre | UOESH OWSLd
699 %579 | orLzs |%00 000 |%bzs | orzs #1400 000 fusor | o699 | +v8 | 00'voz | 00v0z | opg | UITIE 19A0ID)
LOOP %t LS £L°0EY s | coov | ose |lwoo 000 [%00 000 %00 000 |l%0'0 000 |%00 | oo | 219 | oosce | oosce | yzwe | (ISD 0UBIQ
pOIC1 %660 | 667821 |%00 000 |%toL | 66821 1%0°0 000 |%wzs |voistd vesz | oozee | oozpL | zesi | PUBLD OAOLIY
WUO SWL | ssueaijaq ysanboy a8ei01g | sowaalpg .W.::Ww 1sanbayy % ages) % a8esy % a8esy % a8esy % | #8esn | aepepy parea
SARAIPRA dMS [enuuy 30 o a8es() utaBueyy|  dms j0 9 | o%esn | [enuuy 230, snjding usumug snjding wswopnuyg | 2198[1BAY | pajsonbay | J21BM 10J361 U0
1EA IBI0L jussalg o} Asenuef IO ST uesald o) [udy YO SIYL IE0L smdmg | snding | pug
SALIDAIR(] JIIEAA AEIS SILIDAIR( I33e AN Z3dor] _




‘3eong 881015 1Y J18Y3 Ul 4y BE'SZ JO 3UB(EY SujujewRl 843 PaI0]s PUE JN0UIN] J31RA 3135 Y1 YENOoiLy] palan(ap 4¥§79 Palsanbal GsO0 Jaquianop uj (p
“Allenuue pajuasaud aq |jm sasso| uoneiodeal ‘MJMS P30S 1S JO JY Z8'659 SBM U3 TZOZ/TE/ZT 4O SY "UcheZISIdRIEYDS) 191eMm ST/T/T 83 03 Y9eq Bujiep sesso| uoljesodens pajuasald 11010 Y3 'ZZ/ET/ VO (6

*d¥y1 2Y3 Ul pajeudisap se ,Ja1eM JaAD ALIED, SE UMOUY Os[e S| Jaiepp sn(ding umoys (7
"UORINP3I %0Z © 1U3sa.da) S3UWIBRIUS ZZOT "(dYY1) Uejd Bsucsday Jioaiasay moT 3y 304988113 4v 000'0T 2Y3 Bujydeal yo uonedidpue Ul (ZZ0Z MY OF BAIIIEDIIBI) UORINPRS JUBLIRPAUR %07 B PSIOPU3 DV ZZ/TZ/L Y0 (T

SION
A | [4¥] ONV3J0 O1 ONIMITHM DY 0 [4v] eBeids
16'6EE [3¥] TYNIWY3AL OL AV
98'TOL [3v] MdMSS 1IH1SIQ ONINIVINAY ooz sz'98T $3SVI134 WVILLSNMOQ
NOLLYHOdYAT TTVANIVY TIYNNNY
26'50T- [4v] 39vHOLS NI IDNVHD 189 TIVANIVY ATHINOW
0 [3v] S3143AN3A YILIN ¥MA %ZT 00Z61 0£80T [3v] 39vY0LS
8L°£08 {4v] MdMSS LD1¥.L51A SNOIATYd LE72TS £T'LSY NOLLYAIT3 33V
[3v] % ALIDYAYD | HLNOW
XYW SIHL
MdMS 03Y0IS LDIuLsIa SNOLLYH3dO Wvd
00'0 %0°'v8 |96°LL8T [%0'0 |0 %0 |0 %1°58 |96°£48T %Ly T6'SOT_ [%0'0 (000 (%0  |00'0 %8t 76'S0T JseT 8€VETT  [8€'82 0 90z¢ le3oL
00°0 %t'Z9 [68'08  |%0 |0 %0 [0 %v'£9 |68'08 %T'S ST'9 %0 000 (%0 |000 %1'S ST'9 8 41 [ 0 ozt WS
000 %T'L6 |TE'E6  |%0 [0 %0 |0 9%2'£6 |TE'E6 %6'S S9'S %0 000 %0  |ood %6'S S9'S S 96 0 0 96 TT YD
000 %6'66 [T6'862T %0 [0 %0 |0 %6'66 |16'8ECT %8t 00’09 %0 000 |%0 |00 %8"% 0002 09 oreT 0 0 (1243 ad
000 g9
000 %£°65 |[S8'v9Y  [%0D [0 %0 [0 %0'29 |s8"vov %'t [A%3 %00 |000 %0  [00°0 %SV 2T vE 529 SE°8LL 8£°8T 0 0sL asio
000 ov
% |[39vsn | % [39¥Sn| % |3ovsn | % | 3ovsn | 1sanDIY| % 39vsn % |39vsn | % BVYSN % 19VSN 1S3N03Y| ¥AVM | Hlwm | HILvm JTERTE YOLIVYINDD
uma dms dms ams TVNNNY
39VHOILS OL Tv10L EZ ET] ANIWIILUNT v10L v aiq ANIWILLLLNG JAVIIVAY | a3¥OLS | Q3HOLS
QIAOW H3LYM LN3ISIUd OL AYVNNVIT HINOW STHL TWi0L 3y 1310
FERELRET] YILYM TIBVIIVAY
{MdMS) YILYM 1I310¥d HILYM VIS
BTETE %Z9E |TLTEL  [%0°0 [0 %00 000 |%Z't9 |0z s2cT |%ET oz'c0z__ |%00 000 [%00 000 [%£S 97202 |8'5888 87992 o 8'2992 66ST vZ9E 12304
ST'9 ws|
60'8 %1'6 |£665  |%00 000 |%00 [o00  [%90E [L6'65 %P0 (4 %00 _|000 %0'0_ 000 %2'T |t 01'099 [oTvET 000 OT'¥ET 000ez___ |00°'96T 2T VS
L6°L8 %6'6 |E2°8LT  [%0°0 000 |%0°0 [00°0  |%0'6E |£2'8£Z %0'T 1642 %00 000 %0'0_[00°0 %6'E (6'LT 00'EZ8Z _|OF' 1901 000 O¥'T90T _ [00°8v0T  |09'€TL ad
729 %8'S5 |£5°685 %00 000 |%0'0 [00'D  [%T'Z6 [L5'685 %6'S 29 %00 |000 %0'0_[00°0 %86 |1¥'79 002501 [00°E1 000 00'ETZ 00'v0T _ [00'0¥9 89
[4%%3 %00 |00'0 %00 |00°0  |%0°0 00D [%0°0 (000 %00 000 %00__|000 %0'0_|00°0 %00 000 OT'L66 [DL'6LE 000 OL'6LE 00'sLE |ovTve qso0
[aaay! %8'Th |EV'66ET |%0°0 [000  [%00 1000 [%b'9L |EVE6ET | %bE prvtT | %00 |00 %00 000 %Z'9 b pTT 09'8YEE  [09'bLL 00°0 09'vLL oozpz _ |oozest oY
[4v] % | 9%sn | % |oBesn | % | af%esn | o | @8esn % adesn % aflesn % |adesn % adesn ETR/ yivm YILVM | YILVM | SNTAYUNS | INJWITLING | HOLIVHINOD
1N3S3Yd Rem (zado7) [ snydang wAwaIUI 29Ysn 1a1em (zador) snjdang uawWwapul 1J310¥d | 1I3r0Md | 1J3r0Hd | {z3d01)
HANOW SIHL 0L39vsn | Pafoid pasois ATHINOW Tv10L 1afoid pasols NAVIIVAY | @3W01S a3uols | LIr0ud
S3¥3AN3A TYNNNY VI0L wioL FINVIVE | HILSNWHL | a3HOLS
YAUVM WI0L asalg o3 [udy WUOW SIUL
$31¥IAN3A / IDVSN HILYM T18VIIVAY
HILYM 1I3(0Ud 73401
0T .._ua:._wuun
Hoday suopzesado Ayauol - 193oad zado - ¢ suoz
PHISI] SIEM PUE [03U0) P04 A3uno) odsiq sing ues




obe seynuiw || ®

H 9606V

(£) uoneasi3 nonsesay =

- R Sbeen [ T T ot o

ofie saynuiw ) obe sanuiw 1| ) obe sainuiw | e

ul 00°0 ul £0'82 v £'825°G¢

(282) Juawasou| uiRy & (0] (351 AInC B0UIS] UDHEINWNADY UIRY ¢ (eBriois~oL9v) afiri01S JuaLINg =

obe saynuw | ® oBe saynuiw | ® obe sainuna 1}, ®

% LS AZ0'PL % 0Vl

{deao19%) % Ayoede) = (8) Aejjeg o (£2¢) uosuedwog jjejuiey abeiaay =3

SAISWN00D B spleoquseg 3 '.g. aBN FLIOH
odsiqQ sin ueg
1 Jo Quno) S
ALNond

SH}I0M J1iand



s

‘rne-Creél-( 'Crossing.

.
I
A

AT .-f.i ‘_'-:L'.'.; .
ATy Sewage

5" T, Lt

= F Y X

VICINITY MAP

Lopez Lake

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Map by: Faith Zenker

1,600 Feet Printed: 1/12/2023

)

Kings County

Kem County










€61°c8E

%0v6€0°0 514 %61v20°0 ¥99'c 081'6.LE 898l SL'iL 906's9¢ %S8YS00 L QL dIM OD VIIAY - 9680
ozL'sov %600v0°0 6% %98612°0 967'cE SLL'VLE seg’lL 0L5'11L 0LE'L9E %LIYS0°0 53 HOVEE VIINY 5680
L86'€SL %9v220°0 8¢ %99010°0 ¥19°L SPE'ZSL L 0LV 968’9171 %C0¢C00 AYILINID NOLI 13l PSBO
18LVT %89200°0 € %L 1700°0 €9 awL've 8Ll 74 787t %67£00°0 AY3L1INID NOONVHS €580
€SL'LY %¥1910°0 0Z %2S900°0 £86 ovL'ob 9¢¢ sTr'L 96V 7 %£9900°0 W3D VLIIVOUVIN VINVS  ¢S80
Lis'ozi %S80E0°0 8¢ %Z8800°0 9g€’L LEL'6LL £85 8L9'€ SL8'VEL %TCLL00 AY3L13IWED 1ANDIN NVS 1580
SPE'8L9 %0S.80°0 801 Y% L¥PP0'0 94L'9 19¥°LL9 (6LZ'0L) 8EE'E Sv0°'lT L6T'LS9 %€S5860°0 AY3L13NTD S3190d OSvd  L¥80
689'905 %62950°0 69 %¥£580°0 586'C1 SE9'E6Y LIV'T orz'st 8L6'SLY %SELLOO AJ3LINEI GN-SODNAYD 5780
€59°CEL %EVIL00 174 %E9600°0 8st'L SLL'LEL w9 050’y £87'9C1L %9681L0°0 A43LINAD VIIBWYD  ¥P80
ovz'osy %S¥890°0 8 %ZSreQ0 8e7's 8Z6'vry (968'¥9) LBP'T 6€L'S1 685°L6Y %69€L0°0 AY3LIWED SYLY €80
00.°891L %06€20°0 6¢ %ELZLIO0 876'L £vL'991 (995'9) 678 0sg's 601291 %S0SC0°0 AYILINED YD OAOUHY  LEBO
L66'LYL %EPILOD 0C %81 100 6EL'L sez'ovL £89 (Y4204 [£441]! %£2020°0 Jdid VIRIVOUYIN VINVYS 1E8BO
LSY'L6Y %6L101°0 9zl %YSee00 080°s 1SZ'Z6Y o'z L6l'SL Yr9'viy %S11L0°0 I3 1INDIN NVS L7280
1 18 4 %ECEVD0 £9 %L5¥20°0 1eL'e LES'90Y L66°L 0ss'eL 066'L6E %9/850°0 A4 SOINAYD  §C80
LEE'E0E’L %LSYLC0 6ee %2E680°0 £25'€L LLY'68Z') YLE'D 608°6% sye'ere’L %8€981°0 AJ3S WWOD ONV3D0 1180
9SS'LL %81LS10°0 6l %18500°0 088 159'9L SLE L9€°C Sl6'EL %80110°0 AYVLINYS 1TINDIN NVS €080
v8EYSY %998¥0°0 09 %09620°0 £81'y 844044 £02'C £88°EL LSLEEY %¢0590°0 aS2 IDVLINIH 18L0
LE9'6Y %S 1S00°0 9 %EEED00 09 LZL'ev 374 915’y v9e'Ly %01£00°0 IL#VSD £LL0
ov'Leg %01£00°0 4 %L0¥20°0 9£9'¢ 008°'€Z Lil SEL 8¥6'CC %YPe00'0 CL#VSD 1940
£€T6'LLE %S9€E00 474 %E0610°0 788'CT 666'VLE €Sl szL'6 TEL'EOE %ESSYO0 OL#VSD SSL0
seg'LlL WPELOOD T %c6000°0 (A4} Z69°LL JAS L9g pLZ'LL %69100°0 4 3INOZ-QS2 SOSO SO1  TSL0
re'6z %8¥£00°0 14 %L6100°0 86¢ vs'6T 148 4% S8Y'8C %LTP00°0 Q INOZ-AsD SOSO SO 0S£0
9L¥'Ly9'T %LL60E'0 4:13 %EBIBL0 689°LC SrE'6L9'T £78'TL ¥98°08 ¥59's25'C %098LE°0 8 INOZ-ASD SOSO SO1  8vL0
zio'00g %ELSEDD 144 %97520°0 958t ZLL'962 osv'L Zvl'e 0275982 %08¢¥0°0 ¥ INOZ-as2 SOSO SO1  L¥L0
z86'cy %65900°0 8 %L¥EQ0'0 925 syv'sy €1z LPE'L v68'iy %8Z900°0 9 3INOZ L#VSD EvL0
9£0'862 %9SLE0°0 9 %LL61L0°0 586°C 500'S62 Syl L01'6 €SP'P8T %¥9Z¥0°0 VIANOZ L#VSD Tvi0
S0£°'89 %96800°0 L %Z9v00°0 0oL ves'Lo (£33 £80°C 941'99 %L4L600°0 L#VSD LPLO
698°LS %¥5500°0 L %8YE00°0 128 SEE'LS LS¢ S85°L 66v'6Y %IyL00'0 Q3INOZ L#VSD LTL0
089°LL %0€100°0 4 %¢8000°0 vl pSS'LL LS A3 Lrl'LL %L9100°0 D ANOZ L#VSD 97L0
LS0'ST %1E200°0 3 %68100°0 987 89L'vC (4" S9L z88'ce %85£00°0 g 3INOZ L#VYSD SZL0
veg'Ly %19500°0 L %64£00°0 174 €ST'LY LET 6st’L £95'sy %€8900°0 VIANOZ L#VSD ¥CL0
r43: 491 %SE100°0 Z %16000°0 8¢t z69°LL LS 19¢ LT LL %69100°0 L#VSD €240
LL8'e %8LE00°0 ] %08Z00°0 vy syv'ze 65l Z00'L L8T'LE %69¥00°0 (197 NS IWHOIEZ # VSO 690
£99'vSL %SC9C0°0 43 %£0010°0 Szs'L 901°esL 0L 2Ly 0£9'LPL %ELTZO0 LHOIN 1EANDINNYS €630
SS8'sy %88500°0 L %1S€00°0 [43 9LE'SY zee (3 S69'ty %95900°0 1H91T OWOdIN  £830
ZTL'LS %8LOLO0 €l %£0900'0 616 06.'96 viv 886'C 8ZE'E6 %66€L0°0 VINOZ OL# VSO G490

£00000% 122V £00000% 122V SL0000Y 12V SL0002F 12V SZ0000P 193v S000001 12V
ANNIATY XVL ¥01Ivd 9Zv'eTL$ HOLOV4  00Z'pPL'SL$  ANNIAIY XYL Sydy SYINMOIWOH J3SNN a3dnd3as S¥0Lovd ADN3DY aNnd
Q3LYNILS3 avoulivd  3NN3AIY AYVLINN INN3AIY wi01 SS31 YImoln %8'L UIMOID %0 YImolo %t 8-gv
violL AUVLINN  AVOMHIVY  £202/220T AYVLINN ailviniLsa Ymoun % (sapusnbuyaq H3sun g SUOR.I0) [|0Y 395 40} P3ISNIPY) £€202/2202
perecoT €202/720C  AYVLINN 133@ 019e!Q %0L- perezoT AV NO (35ve 3NN3AIYE A3 LYNLLST €202 'zl Asenue(

"eaJe J4123ds anok ul spua4l yamous
anjeA passasse 10} sajew3sa isnlpy

YZ0Z/£20Z ¥V3IA TVISId ¥O4
1SY23404 INNIAIY XYL ALMIJOUd

0dsIg0 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD

‘Av3 ¥04 a.[aV LNIWIUDINI vad ANY

'SYOLIVd AWVLINN 3 88V £2/2C

SANTYA 110 @3ZIvnd3 €2/2C ONISN

SILVNILST £20Z AYVNNVI




TTO'LLE

%01620°0 (34 %6200 LL0Y 963'99¢ 658'L Olr'LL 129'€SE %S8+S0°0 LG EANOI VIAY 9680
8vP'66€ %600%0°0 0S %S861T0 1S0'LE LYE'T9E 9€8'l 69Z'LL 3 745 43 %L L¥S0°0 lnmu HOVIGVTRY G680
gLL'6PL %9%220°0 14 %9901L0°0 L6L'L €62'LYl 174 L85’y 996°L17L %c0¢T00 Ad3L1IWIAD NOLIT1dNAL 580
1S0'vT %89¢200°0 3 %L1Ir00°0 £0L SPE'ET gLl 9tL 10522 %61£00°0 AY3LINID NOANVYHS €980
SEL'SY %1L91L0°0 014 %CS900°0 660°L 919’ T4 88¢'L £00'er %/9900°0 W3ID YiVOHYIN VINYS 2580
oLL'9LL %SB0OE00 8¢ %¢8800°0 98t’'L 981'SLL +8S 28S°E 0co'LLL %eCLLO0 AdILINTD 1ANDIHN NVYS 1580
02'66S %05280°0 801 %Lv00 ovs'L 955°L6S (815'29) 6EEE 26¥'0C 6£2'GE9 %€£S860°0 AY3L1INWID $3780H OSvd  L¥R0
sgL'L6v %62950°0 0L %¥LS980°0 ost'rL S9Z'LLY 8LY'T we'rl S00'09Y %SELLOD AYILINED GN-SODNAVYD  SPBO
891’821 %EYILO0 0¢ %€9600°0 €79'L 578'9ZL (4 72°] PY6'c 8€T'TTL %96810°0 AYILINTD VIIANYD 7180
0Zy'9tYy %S890°0 S8 %ZSre00 818's LLS'OEY (00v'29) L6V’ 6ZE'SL 160'SLY %69€L0°0 AY3ILINID SYLY  £¥80
g2r'eol %06£20°0 ot %ELZLO0 544 8191 {€1€'9) 618 L1Z's L0s'191 %S0520°0 AYILINID D OAOYYY LE80
ZYs'LEL %EY910°0 0¢ %81711L0°0 SE6'L L89'SEL £L89 LTy 7890l %.2020°0 FYIH VLEYDUYIN VINVS LE8O
S0L'L8Y %6LL01L°0 9zl %PSEE00 759'S LT6'SLY LT 108'vL SLL'8SY %S1L1LL00 JAIH 1FNDIN NYS  £280
E€PT'L6E %ETEFO'0 139 %LSPZ0°0 irl'y 6V0'c6E 166'L €271 5€8'8.€ %9£850°0 Y14 SOONAYD G280
660'29Z°L %LSPLTO 6g¢ %CE680°0 €50°GlL LOL'9VZ'L SlE9 1LL'8€E 7291021 %8E981°0 AY3S WANOD ONV3ID0 LL8O
ELL'SL %81510°0 6l %18S00°0 646 SLL'VL 9L€ 50€2 SEY'LL %80L10°0 AYVLINYS 13NDIN NVS €080
LL6'6EY %998%0°0 09 %09620°'0 836'1 £26'VEY £02'7 9ZS'ElL reL'6LY %Z0590°0 QSO I9VIIH 1840
650’8t %S 15000 9 %EEE000 195 6Ly ore LLv'L SLL'SY %01200°0 SL# VSO €LL0
090°LZ %01£00°0 14 %0200 o0y 0L0°’€C LLL 9L 8/1'T2 %¥PE000 ZI#VYSD 1940
208°L0€ %S9€£0°0 [ %EDN6L0°0 L0’ €SS°P0E sl LLP'6 6ES'E6T %ESSYO0 OL#VYSD SSLO
yor'LL %rEL00°0 z %E£6000°0 51 Sog’LL LS 5¢ 96801 %69100°0 4 3INOZ-ASD SOSO SO1  TSL0
868'87 %87£00°0 14 %L6100°0 [4%3 295'8T Syl 888 6¢S'LT %/Z¥00°'0 ad 3INOZ-AS2 SOSO SO 0S40
§9'€96°C %LL60€°0 £8¢ %E]Z3L0 Z18'0¢ 08Y'2€S'T 678'C1L 1SL'8L pe8‘0vr'e %098L£°0 g INOZ-QS3 SOSO SOT 8+L0
129067 %ELSEQD 1474 %9Y5C00 L6ty 262°98T LSl £06'8 8E6'SLT %08Tr0°0 VY INOZ-As2 SOSO SO1  LvL0
009°ZY %65900°0 8 %LYE00°0 S8 £00°Zy [ ¥4 20€’L 80V %87900'0 dINOZ L#VSD €vL0
065882 %95L€0°0 14 %LL61L0°0 e’ 222's8C Str'L 0/8'8 106’712 %¥9C¥00 V INOZ £#VSD T¥L0
Zri'o9 %96800°0 Ll %Z9v00°0 6LL 7S€E's9 £33 [4 14 686'79 %/£600°0 L#YSD LPLO
922'0S %¥SS00°0 L %8¥c00°0 988 £E9'6Y [R=14 sl 88 /Y %ZYL00°0 QA 3INOZ L#VSD (TL0
el %0EL000 4 %Z8000°0 8€L LLL'LL LS LE £91'01 %/9100°0 DINOZ L#VSD 9240
697'vT %LECO00 € %68100°0 6LE LY6'ET 1zl Sl 180°€T %85€00°0 g INOZ L#VSD STL0
cee'or %19500°0 L %6L£00°0 6€9 989°'SH [4 x4 1zv'L YEO'YY %E]900°0 VIANOZ L#VSD vTL0
ost’LL %SEL00'0 4 %16000°0 €51 SOE'LL LS [A1S 96801 %69100°0 L# VS €2L0
6va’'Le %8£00°0 S %08C00°0 (4474 TLE'LE 6Gl 946 LET'0E %69%00°0 (197 NS HIWNHOH)ET # VSD 1690
85L'6vL %SC9200 (43 %/001L0°0 £69'L 620'8vL 0SL P09t 99Tl %ELZC00 1HDT 1ANSDIN NVYS €690
(45447 %88500°0 L %LSE00°0 765 E€L8'EY f444 €9l 6Tty %S5900°0 LHOIT OWOdIN  £890
9L9'v6 %8L0L0°0 €l %£0900°0 £20°L 085°€6 viv 0lL6? 96106 %66E10°0 VINOZ OL#VYSD S.Z90

2000001 10V £00000% 1Y S100001 102v S£000Z¥ PV $20000% 199V S00000% 199V
INNIATY XVL ¥OLOVH LLO'ETLS dOIOVd  $ZL'TS8'9LS INNIAIY XVL syQy SYINMOIWOH enuvonN)D3sNn AIHNDI3AS SY0LOVH ADNIOY anNnd
aiivniisa avodlivd  INN3IAIY AYVLINN JNNIATY o201 SSA g-av
Iviol AYVLINN avodlivd  €202/2¢0C AdVLINN Q3aLvILSa (sapuanbulfa@ 535U 1B SUONILIO) |[0Y 23S Jo) PRISN(pY) £202/220C
€202/2202 £€200/2207  AWVLINN €202/2202 AN NO d3Svd INNIAIY A3 LVYNILST £20Z ‘7L Aenuef

€20Z/2T0T ¥V3A TVISId ¥O4
£202Z/0£/9 A8 dIAI13D3Y 39 OL INNIATY XVL AL4IdOYd 153

0dsSI90 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD

‘SYOLIVH AYVLINN 8 88Y AD

*1V¥3 404 d.fav INIWIHINI va¥ ANV

SINIWLSNIAY %3 SINTVA 1104 G3ZITVNDI AD ONISN

SIIVINILISI dNT dV3A €202 NVT




=2\ FLUID RESOURCE
.15 MANAGEMENT

XY/ CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

February 7, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2023 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent

quality leaving the facility.

Due to the rainstorms and power outages, the generators have been running so staff filled the generators back up on January 9th with
fuel to avoid any issues that may have arisen with more storms in the forecast.

Our operator coordinated a half-day shutdown with Port San Luis Harbor District and the contractor for the installation of the recirculation
flow meter and valve. Once installed the line was pressure tested and verified that there were no leaks.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

Staff was called out to investigate a water leak at 74 San Francisco Street and found the leak was on the owner’s side. The customer
was informed of the situation and staff was able to isolate the leak and restore water service.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 80 mg/L.

As in recent months, receiving water total coliform and enterococcus bacteria levels were above permitted levels; staff suspects that
this is due to stormwater runoff. These levels are not representative of plant effluent quality per the effluent sample results collected on

the same day.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2023)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

it e
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment o o
bt Facility Month: JANUARY 2023
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
e Avg Biweekly | Biweekly Da"y Date Effluent | Effluent Influent Influent .Effluent
Date | Total Total Fecal | Chlorine BOD TsS BOD TsS Oil & Grease
(gpm) | (8PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grah)
1 0.086520 101 56 0.00 11/23 40 30 183 143
2 0.062160 94 43 0.00 1/5/23 27 16 201 207
3 0.062189 89 43 0.00 1/8/23 21 13 197 154
4 0.066221 124 46 <2 <2 0.00 112723 14 8 183 97
5 0.083793 105 58 8 <2 0.00 115/23 23 13 120 107
6 0.068437 83 48 0.00 119/23 20 10 189 143 2.2DNQ
7 0.061845 4| 43 0.00 1122/23 24 10 266 297
8 0.055659 74 39 0.00 1126123 28 14 227 174
9 | 0.113148 186 79 0.00 1/29/23 34 17 328 348
10 | 0.082723 145 58 0.00 Min 14 8 120 97 2.2.DNQ
1 0.061808 82 43 2 <2 0.00 Mean 25.7 14.6 2071 185.6 2.2 DNQ
12 | 0.045766 69 32 <2 <2 0.00 Max 40 30 328 348 2.2 DNQ
13 | 0.047783 68 33 0.00 BOD Removal: 87.6% TSS Removal: 92.2%
14 | 0.067706 | 116 47 0.00 Effluent Monitoring
15 | 0.059031 74 M 0.00 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date |Set. Solids| Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 | 0.069988 102 49 0.00 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grah)
17 | 0.043793 100 kil 2 <2 0.00 1/5/23 <0.1 26.6 6.9 63
18 | 0.039696 66 28 0.00 1M12/23 <0.1 13.4 6.8 62
19 | 0.045401 79 32 <2 <2 0.00 119/23 <0.1 18.4 71 59.0
20 | 0.043819 83 31 0.00 1/26/23 <0.1 24.2 6.9 58
21 | 0.048710 73 34 0.00
22 | 0.048462 80 34 0.00 Min <0.1 134 6.8 58
23 | 0.039204 72 27 0.00 Mean <0.1 20.7 6.9 60.5
24 | 0.040697 U 28 <2 <2 0.00 Max <0.1 26.6 74 63
25 | 0.041807 77 29 0.00 Effluent Limits
26 | 0.041385 118 29 <2 <2 0.00 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 | 0.044750 94 31 0.00 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 | 0.044816 73 34 0.00 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 | 0.046024 77 32 0.00 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 | 0.038053 86 27 0.00 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 | 0.032110 80 22 <2 <2 0.00 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.032110 66 22 <2 <2 0.00 Total Coliform 1?:: :‘IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean | 0.055919 91 39 <2 <2 0.00 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.113148 186 79 8 <2 0.00 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total | 1.733504 Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids ml/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% i =5
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A N/A N/A N/A I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




FILL

-31va

*INVN G3LNRId

uf payoeds se aie pasn sisAjeue pue anpasoid buydwes sy jey) pue ejeinaoe pue anyy st bujobasof ey) jey) Ainliad jo Ayeued sepun Apieo |

“AJli1oe) Siyp 104 10pIO 861eyosIq S)SEM oYl

Jusuodiwod podal Buuojuoues Jejustuaiddns siy) ein Buuojuow pajsjdwos Jo s)nsal seinge; ay} Hodad jiim

pue ‘pieog jonuoDd Aend Jejep feucibey 1se0s [enusn oyl Aq palinbas se Buuouop J8jess Buiaieasy anunuod M (SO Yoeeg BIAY 2202
‘) Jequisidas uo BuLIND20 BoUBDBBIXS JiLUIf LLIOHI0D Jueniya ue o} enp painbal aie eAcqe pepodal pue payIeye synsal sojem Buiaedal ay |

HUNLYNOIS

1'0 $5pPa9oXa ofjel Wi0}1joD [e}o} 0}
WI0|02 (228§ 8L} UsUM Tl gQl Jad OO°| PeaIXa Jou ||eys AJIsusp WI0J1|02 [e}oL

vol j+1 TW 00L/NdIN SN22020J3)u]
oov 00T TW 00L/NdW uuojfjod |eds]
000°01 000°} W 00L/NdIN uuojljod [ejoL
wnunxep uespy
o|dwesg 9|buig 2ujoW09s) keg-0g spun 19jaweled

SHW(T J8)ep| 9OBHNG

HINS BupIoyuow aunnos ey ui PerIodas 0sie 048 S)NSel [HINS 19)ep Buinesey B uj 83udIBjel SB POPNIIUI 848 SHNSJ JUSNILT JUE]Y JUIW)ESL | JOJEMBISEM,

ONIJOLINOW-4T13S YIADYVHISIA

as?d yoeag ejlay

iejeAp jeuciBey ejuiogien

- . . . . . . . - uesy SMIBW0BD
(A4 £°602 oLy x4 8'88 615 TWOOL/NdN sn99090.8}u3
— . . . . . . - w ueapy dM}BUI0EY
o rA 715 8y 12T 928 'S JWO0L/NdIN w062 2284
— . - . . . . o w uesiy JJBUI0VH
(x4’ Lvl'l S0l 8L v'86 68 TWO0L/NdN wsoi0D el0)
261 16l (44 cLl Sve 8.¢ 1> TWOOL/NdW §nN9202043)U7
‘Bundwes
40 3wy je 9jqisia 14 0z (4 S 141 > > JWQOL/NdN wuosjod jedad
awn|d juenyje oN
(54 005’ S €l 0z €l > TWO0L/NdW uuoyjo [ejoL
S8jeu|pi100)
- M. LS PP.021 M.O'EP.EP0ZL M. L0702 MY 004,021 M.OPOVY-021 MY TLYY.02) . Sd9 apmy|buo
S8Jeulploo]
h N.9'G1.0L.S€ N.0'P5.0L.S€ N.662.01.5€ N.2'91.01.G€ N.G8€.0L.SE N.L'€L.0L.SE - $dS apnjje
€2IYe/L0 £2VT/L0 €ZvEiLo £ZIVZIL0 €ziveiLo €eveno €ZIveiLo €ZVEIL0 = ajeq
ayqisia swnid aousnyuy llem 3204 uo sdajs
. 8dEUNg sd . A . aseung Ausnyyy
jusniye j| ‘edepung ShUILLIa) [|IBRNO 3Y epy jo weansdn 131d ellAY jo pu3 jse| Jsld Jo )seq spA 6yl | MNS u| ‘|[eHNO IV [[BHINO 10 1S3M 008 JuEBld JuBWyEal | snun (1/6w) sejoweiey
shujuia] [[eRno W MSY ‘Yes19 odsiqQ sin ueg a-Msy sav g-msy V-MSY ! Jajemarsepm )
O-MSY F-MSH O-Msy
Bugiojuop 19jepp Buiaissey
. 0¢ Asenuer snp podsd enuuy
€207 AAVNNYI Yiuow >H_ _ 1o m wuow Buimolioy jo Aep yse| snp podas Alyuopw
SOBFUROSY « SiC juswijeal] ido)ema)sepn uoffiay 1503 fe4USD
0€£8.y00v0 SIAJN
‘preog jonuo) Aiend
€200-2102-€4 ¥3AAUO




HLNOW

anr NAr AV

03a AON 120 d3s onvy ddv HYN g34 NVF

| €20z~ zzozw Lzoze 020Z= |

(ezoz - 0202)
MOT14 ININ1443 dIMM ATIVA IOVHIAY dsSOH9V

0

00001

000°0Z

000'0¢

000°0%

000°0§

000°09

000°0L

AVa ¥3d SNOT1VO




HLNOW

23a AON 1200 d3S any anr NOC AVN Hdv AV 834 NVl

| €20z# 2zozm 1Zozw 020z |

(¢z0Z - 0202)
MOT4 LN3INT1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogav

0

000'005

000'000°L

000'005°L

000°000'C

000'005°C

HLINOW ¥3d SNOT1IVO




HLNOW

anre NAr

o3ad AON 120 d3as onv AVIN Hdv HVIN 934 Nvr

| ce0z= zzozs lZozm 0zZoTE |

(ez0zZ - 0202)
MOT4 TV.LOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

0

000°0S

000001

000°0S1L

000°002

000'052

000°00€

000°0S€

000'00%

000'0S¥

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

93 AON 100 d3s onv nr NOP AVI ¥dV UV 834 NVP
| uBIseQ dIMM—— €202  ZZ0Zmmm  |Z0Zmmm  OZ07mm= |

(¢20Z - 0202)
aod IN3INT14NI 39VH3IAVY ATHLNOW asogav

0

001

00¢

00e

ooy

00S

009

/6w




HLINON

o3da AON 100 d3s onv nr NAr AV ddv dvnN g34 NVl

| jwriebeiony Aeq Og——  £20T e  Zg07mmm  LZ0Zmmm  (ZOC w |

(czoz - 0Z02)
dod 1N3IN1443 I39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asogv

0

S

oL

Sl

074

514

oc

13

oy

514

05

/6w




HLNONW

J3a AON 100 d3s onvy nr NNr AVIA Hdv HvYiN g34

| e20z= zeoz= lzozm ozozm |

(czoz - 0Z02)
Z3d01 NO¥d d3ISYHOUNd d¥31VM ATHLNOW asogav

1 000°00S

000'000'4

000'005‘}

0000002

000'005'Z

000'000°'¢

000°005'¢

SNOT1VO




HLNON

ne NAr AVIA

03a AON 120 d3s onv ddv dYN 834 NVl

| €20+ zzozs Lzoze O20Cw |

(¢20Z - 0202)
alos ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogav

0

000'00S

000°000°1

000'00S°L

000°'000°2

000'005°2

000'000°¢

000°00S'€

SNOTIVO




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@
DATE: February 14, 2023

SUBJECT: FY 2022-2023 Mid-Y ear Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any adjustments for the approved FY 2022/2023

Budget.

Discussion:

Each year the Board adopts a budget for the financial operations of the District. In order to track
District finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff prepares monthly Financial Review
reports for the agenda packets that include the monthly checks written and deposits, a profit and
loss statement, and a balance sheet. Staff typically prepares a more detailed mid-year budget
review for the current fiscal year through the end of December 2022, for the February Board
packet. The mid-year review presents the overall budgeted and actual mid-year income and
expenses, as well as, the budgeted and actual mid-year income and expenses by fund class.

At the 50% benchmark District income is at 49% and expenses are at 44% of their respective
budget amounts. As noted in the General Manager’s Report, the County recently estimated that
FY 2022/23 tax revenue will be $770,500 and the estimated FY 2023/24 tax revenue will be
$791,300. Our two biggest income sources, Operating Revenue and County Taxes are at 55%
and 34% respectively. However, the District received $266,000 in tax revenue since the
beginning of the New Year, so we are currently at 68% of our annual budget amount of
$775,000. Staff anticipates year-end expenses will come in at about 95% of the budgeted
amounts. The District operates with several enterprise funds or fund “classes” and a
General/Administration fund. Below is a summary of the combined Operation and Maintenance
budget followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budget Summary:

Total FY 22-23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 1,803,000 $ 887,315 49%
Expenses $ 1,626,000 $ 714,000 44%




Administrative/General Fund

Total FY 22/23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 475,000 $ 150,000 31%
Expenses $ 465.000 $ 132.000 29%

Income for the Administrative/General budget comes from County taxes, interest on reserve
funds and franchise fee income. The major Administrative/General Fund expense items include:
Cal Fire support services contract ($215,000); Payroll expenses ($76,000); Contract labor
expenses ($24,000); Legal expenses; Insurance premiums; Membership dues; and Accounting
and Audit support.

Income for the Administrative/General Fund is slightly behind the 50% benchmark. This is due
to the fact that we typically transfer more tax revenue funds than needed to the Water and
Sanitary funds. Staff will make an adjustment that will correct this and have income on budget
by the end of the fiscal year. Administrative expenses are below the 50% benchmark, but this is
due to the fact that the District has not received the annual invoice from Cal Fire for the FY
2022/23 budget year. Staff anticipates income and expenses will be on budget by the end of the

fiscal year.

Street Licht Fund
Total FY 22/23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 16,000 $ 6,500 40%
Expenses $ 15.500 $ 5.700 38%

The Street Lighting Fund income includes $16,000 of general fund tax revenues and
reimbursement of electrical costs from the Port San Luis Harbor District for their share of the
embarcadero wall lights. Expenses include electrical costs and periodic replacement of bulbs and
maintenance of fixtures. Staff anticipates that this fund will be on target for both budgeted
income and expenses at year end.

Solid Waste Fund
Total FY 22/23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 22,000 $ 13,000 59%
Expenses $ 17.000 $ 8.000 47%

The Solid Waste Fund is slightly above benchmark for income and slightly below benchmark for
expenses. Income from this fund goes primarily to fund Administrative/General Expenses for the
solid waste program and help with the District’s rate assistance program. The Solid Waste Fund
is funded through the Franchise fee paid by South County Sanitary Services to the District.



Sanitary Fund

Total FY 22/23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 725,000 $ 473,000 65%
Expenses $ 620,000 $ 312.000 50%

The Sanitary Fund is well above the 50% benchmark for income and on target for expenses. The
income is above benchmark due to an excess of tax revenues going to the Sanitary fund. Staff
will make an adjustment in the second half of the fiscal year to correct this issue. Staff projects
that year end income and expenses will be on budget for the Sanitary Fund.

Water Fund
Total FY 22/23 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2022 % of Budget
Income $ 565,000 $ 298,000 53%
Expenses $ 505,000 $ 257.000 51 %

The Water Fund is slightly above the 50% benchmark for income and expenses are at the mid-
year benchmark. The major budget expenses for the water fund are the purchase of Lopez and
State Water with an approved budget of $358,000.  Staff anticipates the Water Fund income
and expenses will be on budget at the end of the fiscal year.

Summary

Overall the District remains in a consistent and secure financial position. Estimated fiscal year
tax revenues are anticipated to come in on budget and water and sewer revenues are projected to
come in on budget or slightly below budget. Operating expenses are slightly below the
benchmark for the first half of the fiscal year due. Staff anticipates operating expenses will be at
budget by the end of the fiscal year. Barring any significant maintenance and repair projects in
the second half of the fiscal year, staff anticipates the District will be able to direct
approximately $100,000 to the District’s Reserve Fund accounts at fiscal year-end. As of mid-
year, the District has not received any Connection Fees revenue.  To date the Port San Luis
Harbor District has reimbursed the CSD approximately $41,000 for their share of capital
improvement projects at the WWTP.



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000'S

0 0 0 O. . 0
00010l 0 000t 000G} 000°08 000
005’8 0 0 000°S 00S‘e 0
0006 0 0 000'¥ 000'G 0
000'68 0 0 00052 000°09 0
00085 000'¢ 0 0 0 000'GS
000'692 0 00069 000002 000
000°2. 0 0 000C 000'SL 0
008'¢ 0 0 0 0 0082
0002 0 0 0 000°} 000°L
00s'z 0] 0 0 0 00s'2
0 0 0 0 0
00S'6 00S'6 0 0 0 0
000°t 0 0 000°L
000'6 0 0 000°L 000°} 000°2
000°2¢ 000G 0 0002 000'G} 000°GL
0099 000} 0 0] 0 009°S
0050l 0 0 000°L 00S 000'6
000°¢1 0004 0 0 0 000°01
00S'S1L 00S 0 0 0 000Gl
00S°L 0 0 0 0 00S°L
00€'L 0 0 0 0 00g‘L
000°'s 0 0 0 0 000's
000Gl 0 0 0 0 000°G4
009°'6 0 0 0 0 0096
000°L 0 0 0 0 0004
000'SY 0002 1] 0 0 000‘ty
00S'9 0059
000'€08°} 00022 00091 000'69S _ 000°Ge. 000'G.LY
000°LL 0 0 0 0 000°L1
0 0 0 0 0 0
00099 0 000°t 0 000'G9 0
000'GLL 0 000Gl 000001  000'002 00009y
000'y 0 0 0 0 000'v
00022 00022
000626 0 000'G9%  000°09Y 0

[ejoq 9)SEM PIIOS  SIYBI1)eaRs  Jajem  Adejiues uaguIWpY

(zzoz ‘01 Aew)

£2[2202 494 jRos)y

jeuld - jiejag pauiquiog
1°fpng aoueuajuieyy suonesado

ou)s|g seoieg Apunuwo yoseag ejiny

weiboid asesis) @ 10 Je4 - §ZSS
adueusjuiel @ siieday dinb3 - gzsg

Buissuibug - gL69

Syed aiedg |eanu) - 0159

16u3 joysiq Jogen JoeRUOY - L0659
WO JogeT 1penuo) - 9059

W 2 O Jogeq Joenuo) - G059
sjeslwsy) - £059

NIS goM - 0L1L9

|oAea] g |9N4 - G919
Buiutes) - o919

Juay - G619

aoue)lsiIssy ajey - 0GL9
S9OION 2lqnd - S¥L9
abeysod g saiddng aayo - 019
|eBa - ge19

$994 004V - 019
suonduosqgng g sang - 0Z19
npny Bununoooy - €019
Bununoddy - ZoL9

IS\ '8 ulwpy |joihed - 082S
agueInsu] dwon YI0M - 0925
sy sy3died - 9525

Ayey sy3adied - yszs
aoueINsSU| Y)|eay - Z¥eS
soxe] |jolhed - 0£2S

sabepp ssous) . 0LZS

gll se84 9D Yol - 0015

asuadxzy

awioau] |ejo

8woou| }saJdlu| - 009
awoou| ISIW - 00 LY

juswssinquiiay W B O JoqieH - 0S0¥
saxe] Ajuno?) - 0LoOY

894 esiyduel4 asuenquy - 0Zoy

994 aS|YouBRIy M S - ZLOV
anuaaay BunesadQ - oLO¥

awoou|
asuadx3z/ewosu] Aeuipio

pauiquio)



002'9¢ 0 00S 00002 000G 002°04
008992}
000'0F 1L 0 0 000°'0F 000001 0
008'929't 00022 005Gl 000'G0S _ 000°029 00E‘v9t
000'612

00€'80%'L 000'22 00S5'GL 000°G0S  000°0Z9 00€'6¥2
000°'L 0 0 000'L 0 0
000'S502 0 0 000's0Z O 0
000'€S1 0 0 000€SL 0

00S‘E
000'8S 0 005'CL 000'€ 000'0t 005'C
00S°'Z 0 0 0 00S'v 000°E
000°L€ 0 0 000°'2€
000t 0 0 00S 00S 0
006} 0 0 00S 000°L 0
000°.1L 000'21
0009 0 0 000't4 000'G
000} 0 0 000°} 0 0
000'9} 0 0 000y 00021 0
000'8 0 0 000'¥ 000'Y 0
0002 0 0 0002 0 0
000'S 0 0 0 0 000'S
000'pS 0 0 0002 000°2S 0
005'€Z 0 0 000'8 0052 000'8
000'2 0 0 000'2

1ej0) 2)seM PIIOS  SiyBljeens  Jojepy  Aejiues uanjuILpY

€Z/220Z JBIA 18IS

(zzoz ‘01 Aew)

feutd - |ie3oN pauIquio)

196png asueu

N suonesadQ

PLYSIQ $9IAI0S A)jr....IWIOD YORDY BUAY

2ZIviS ‘paiepdn

§507 30id I°N

sasuadxg |ejol
uoperdasdag syassy paxid - 0508

asuadx3g |ejoL
JoqeT Joenuo) a4 (ed - 0099

asuadx3g BunesadQ |ej0) Qng
sjuawarosduy pieA - 0069
19)ep\ 9jelS - G089
Jejep zadoT - Z089
9oUBUSJUIRIN PIBA - L6SO
sanInN - 0659
auoydajay - 5859
Busjpuey spios - 0859
sjoo] {lews - 5159
leag fjajeg - 0159
saeday Bpig - 2959
asueldwo) puiad Aiojeinbay - G959
syaeyD ueld - 0959
$994 B SjwIdd - G559
saddng Bunesadp - 0559
SNO3UB||39SIW - G169
jersopuer @ asueuuiel Bpig - Zys9
sisa)l qeT - ovS9
T/d 8dueINSy| - GEG9
aojuBUdJUIRH JOJBIDUAN) - OGO

paulquod



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
)

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @

DATE: February 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Annual Review of District By-Laws

Recommendation:

Review the current By-Laws and the changes proposed by District legal counsel and
adopt the proposed changes or provide other direction to Staff.

Discussion:

In accordance with District Policy, the Board reviews the District By-Laws each year to
ensure that the By-Laws comply with any new legal requirements, ensure that they meet
the current needs of the District and to keep the information “fresh” in the scope of
operating the District and the Board meetings. Additionally, the District’s insurance
carrier (SDRMA) also provides “Credit Incentives” to our liability insurance premium if
the Board conducts an annual review of the By-Laws.

Attached is a copy of the District By-Laws, for the Board’s review and comment. Legal
Counsel has reviewed the By-Laws and provided recommended changes in “strikeout and
underline” format. The Board can accept legal counsel recommended changes, provide
additional changes or if the Board wishes more time to finalize their review, this item can
be carried forward to a future meeting for final action. Staff recommends the Board
accept the proposed changes and, if they have no other suggested changes, adopt the
updated By-Laws.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated ry

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

11 The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice President.

1.2  The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at all
Board meetings. He/She shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the
Board in voting, introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any
discussion of questions that follow said actions.

1.3 In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall
serve as presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. If the President and
Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining Directors present
shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding officer of the meeting.

1.4 The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at the
last meeting of each calendar year.

1.5 The term of office for the President and Vice President of the Board shall
commence on January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

1.6 Generally, the President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, is the
designated representative of the Board of Directors to speak on Board positions
or policies.

1.7 The Board President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, is authorized fo
attend and is entitled to reimbursement, pursuant to Section 10 below, for his/her
attendance at a County or State Agency meetings upon his/her determination
that District representation is necessary to protect and/or advance the interest of
the District or its residents/customers.

MEETINGS

21 Regular Meetings
Subject to holidays and scheduling, Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held on the second Tuesday of each calendar month at 1:00 PM in the Avila
Beach Community Services District Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach. The
date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered at the annual
organizational meeting of the Board.

2.2 Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors with a
minimum of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. The Special meeting agenda
shall be prepared and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by
the General Manager in consultation with the President or in his or her absence,
the Vice President or those Directors calling the meeting.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2022February 2023

2.3 Closed Sessions

Closed sessions may be scheduled prior to or at the conclusion of regular
and/or special meetings.

2.4 Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there
is good cause for absence.

2.5 The President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, shall be the presiding
officer at District Board meetings. He/She shall conduct all meetings in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. He/She shall determine the order in
which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by
the Board. He/She shall vote on all questions and on roll call votes his/her name
shall be called last.

2.6 Three (3) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the President, Vice President, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if
no Director is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

2.7 Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to
take action.

2.8 A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all items considered by the
Board, and shall be entered in the minutes of the Board, showing those Directors
voting aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest or
absent.

2.9 Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture
camera in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue
without disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or
would constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

210 All video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain
stationary and shall be located and operated from behind the public
speaker's podium once the meeting begins. The presiding officer retains the
discretion to  alter these guidelines, including the authority to require that all
video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras be located in the back
of the room.

RECONSIDERATION OF PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS

The following rules apply to reconsideration of prior Board actions.

3.1 After the passage of 9 months from the effective date of the motion, resolution, or
ordinance, the matter may be placed on the agenda pursuant to Section 5.1
below, or other provisions of the Brown Act.



3.2

3.3

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated 2 ruary

Prior to the passage of 9 months, any member of the Board of Directors or the
General Manager may request the Board of Directors, by motion, to agree to
reconsider a prior Board action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.

The President of the Board of Directors, upon a determination that there is a
need to take immediate action, may place an item on the agenda for
reconsideration.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT AND RULES OF DECORUM

4.1

4.2

Public comment

Subject to the following rules, a block of 20 minutes is set aside for each agenda
item for public comment, including general public comment:

(a) Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer, public comment shall
be presented from the podium.

(c) The person giving public comment shall state his/her name and whether
or not he/she lives within the District boundary prior to giving his/her
comment. Public comment shall be directed to the presiding officer of the
Board.

{d) The presiding officer, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the
nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations, may expand or further
limit the 20minute time allocation for public comment.

(e) Each public commenter shall be limited to 3 minutes unless shortened or
extended by the presiding officer with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations.

Rules of Decorum

The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public comment and attendance at
District meetings.

(a) Members of the audience shall not engage in disorderly or boisterous
conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet, clapping and talking (other than giving public
comment) or other acts which disrupts the orderly conduct of the District
meeting.

(b) Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.



4.3

(c)

(d)

(e)

U]
(9)

(h)

®

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated ¥ —2 y

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the presiding officer.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the presiding
officer and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole. The
presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, the District
will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per Agenda
item unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of their
comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board of
Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

The presiding officer may rule a speaker out of order who is unduly
repetitious or extending discussion of irrelevance.

Enforcement of Rules of Decorum

Any person who violates the Rules of Decorum may, at the discretion of the

, be removed from the meeting. The Rules of Decorum

shall be enforced in the following manner:

(a

(b)

(c)

(d)

Warning. The presiding officer shall warn the person who is violating the
rules of decorum.

Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer, the
person persists in violating the rules of decorum, the presiding officer
shall order the person to leave the Board meeting room for the remainder
of the meeting.

Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the presiding officer may order any law enforcement
officer who is on duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the
meeting, to remove the person from the Board room.

Restoration _of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be
continued under the provisions of Government Code Section 54957.9.




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated * 2 y 202!

4.4 Limitations (Government Code Section 59454.3(c))

The Rules of Decorum shall not be interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the
policies, procedures, programs or services of the District, or the acts or
omissions of the District Board of Directors.

5. AGENDAS

51 The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may call
the General Manager and request any item to be placed on the agenda no later than 4:00
P.M. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting date.

5.2 At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the District shall cause to be posted
an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted
or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in closed session. A brief
general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words. The agenda shall
specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be posted in a location that is
freely accessible to members of the public.

53 The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting following the guidelines of Section 5.2 above.

5.4 In addition to the posting requirements set out above, regular meeting Agendas
| and special meeting Agendas shall be posted on the District's web page and

delivered to individuals who have filed a written request with the District requesting the
| agendas expressed an interest in receiving the Agendas (Interested Parties List).

5.5 Consent Agenda

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall
be approved, adopted, and accepted, etc. by one motion of the Board of
Directors; for example, approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants, various
Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items, status
reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent
Agenda” be removed from the “Consent Agenda”, and the Board
will then take action separately on that item. Members of the
public will be given an opportunity to comment on the “Consent
Agenda”; however, only a member of the Board of Directors can
remove an item from the “Consent Agenda”. Items which are
removed (“pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will
typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda” items are
approved unless the President chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent
Agenda”. When a Director has a minor question for clarification



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated Mare y 2023

conceming a consent item which will not involve extended
discussion, the item may be discussed for clarification and the
questions will be addressed along with the rest of the "Consent
Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

(c) When a Director wishes to consider/"pull" an item simply to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, the
Director shali inform the presiding officer that he/she wishes to
register a dissenting vote, or conflict of interest, on a
particular item without discussion. The item will be handled along
with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District Secretary
shall register a “no” vote, or conflict of interest, in  the  minutes
on the item identified by the Director.

5.6 No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature
may be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant
to the Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the
public;

{b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public
questions, ask questions for clarification, provide references to
staff or other resources for factual information, or request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting;

(c) The Board may take action to direct the General Manager to
place a matter on a future agenda;

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report
on his/her own activities under the Director Comment portion of
the Agenda.

6. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS

6.1  The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type of
business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads. In addition to other
information, described below, that the Board may deem to be of importance, the
following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:

e Date, place and type of each meeting;

e Directors present and absent by name;

e Administrative staff present by name;

e Call to order;

e Time and name of late arriving Directors;

e Time and name of early departing Directors;

e Names of Directors absent or declaring a conflict of interest during any
Agenda item upon which action was taken;



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated

1A iim e bruary 1.

o Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;

e Approval of financial report

o Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants
approved for payment;

e Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote
was not unanimous;

# Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and
sequential numbering;

e Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by
the Board,

e Approval of the annual budget;

e Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations;

e Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

e Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

¢ Time of meeting adjournment.

The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes taken by
the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial of ali
ordinances, resolutions or motions.

The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business
as was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in
Sections 6.4, 6.5, and 6.6 below, the District secretary shall not be required to
record any remarks of Directors or any other person.

The District Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of
residence of persons addressing the Board during general public comment.

Any Director may request for inclusion into the minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In
addition, the minutes shall include the names of speakers who provided public
comment on each agenda item and a summary of the Directors' reports.
Materials submitted with such comments shall be appended to the minutes at the
request of the General Manager, District Counsel, the Board President, or any
Director.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment
matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

an
audio tape recording of regular and spemal meetings of the Board of Directors
be made. I ny recording of a District

meeting made for whatever purpose at the direction of the District shall be
subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records Act. Consistent
with Government Code Section 54953.5(b), the District will maintain
recordings for a 30-day period after the recording. In addition to the 30-day
requirement, the District will attempt to maintain recordings, without legal
obligation to do so, for 2 years after the date of the recording.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated | y 202

7. DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

71

71

7.2

7.3

74

7.5

7.6

1.7

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Directors are encouraged to seek clarification prior to the
meeting, if possible.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property owners
and the public as a whole.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have the
right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable. Once the
Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create barriers to the
implementation of said action.

Pursuant to Section 54952.2 of the Brown Act:

(a) Except during an open and public meeting, a majority of the Board of
Directors shall not use a series of communications of any kind, directly or
thru intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of
business that is within the subject matter of the District.

{b) Subsection (a) above shall not be construed as preventing District
management staff from engaging in separate conversations or
communications with members of the District Board of Directors in order
to answer questions or provide information regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District, so long as that
management staff person does not communicate to members of the
Board of Directors the comments or positions of any other member or
members of the Board of Directors.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District’s position on the issue.

Directors, by making a request to the General Manager, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including, but not limited to,
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the General Manager cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or
major interruption in work schedules, work loads, and priorities, then the General
Manager shali inform the individual Director why the information is not or cannot
be made available. All Directors will receive a copy of all information being
distributed.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the



7.8

7.9

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated y 2023

concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General Manager for
processing and the District’s response, if any.

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances,
and programming, should refer said concerns directly to the General Manager.

Directors and General Manager should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and
openly.

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from
his’/her normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual
authority. As individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the

District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District’s progress in attaining its

Pursuant to Government Code Section 61051, the General Manager shall be
(a) The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors

(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District’s
employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by

8. AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS
8.1
or expenditure.
8.2
8.3
8.4
goals and objectives.
9. AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
9.1
responsible for all of the following:
for the operation of the District.
the Board of Directors.
(c) The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.
(d) The supervision of the District’s finances.
9.2

The General Manager is appointed as the Board’s Secretary and Treasurer.

10. DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

10.1

Subject to the following rules and budgetary limitations, each Director is
authorized to attend and is entitled to reimbursement for his/her actual and
necessary expenses (including the cost of programs and seminars), for hisfher



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March-2022February 2023

attendance at programs, conferences, and seminars that are related to District
functions and/or Director development.

(a) It is the palicy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to
hotel/motel accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for
Directors and staff to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a
conference, seminar, or class to gain maximum participation and
advantage of interaction with others whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized
education activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum
group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor,
provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the member
of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If the group rate
is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is comparable
with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and other
discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and
group rates offered by a provider of transportation for travel when
available. Directors, using his/her private vehicle on District
business, shall be compensated at the prevailing IRS per diem
mileage rate.

(c)  Any Director traveling on District business shall receive, in addition
to transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to
cover ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips.
Reimbursement rates for meals will be pursuant to the U.S.
General Services Administration (GSA) per diem rates for the
locale of the destination(s) except for meals included in the
registration fees for the conference, seminar or training activity.
The 20232 GSA meals and incidentals per diem rates for San Luis
Obispo are $17 for breakfast, $18 for lunch, $34 for dinner and $5
for incidentals, for a daily total not to exceed $74.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate
Board authorization, with specific accountability as to how the
District shall benefit by such expenditure.

10.2 Al expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in Section
10.1, above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting,
before the expense is incurred.

10.3 Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten

(10) calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense.

10



10.4

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2022February 2023

Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on the program,
conferences, and seminars attended at the expense of the District at the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

41. ETHICS AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTION TRAINING

11.1

11.2

Pursuant to Assembly Bill (AB) 1234 {Salinas, 2005, Local Agencies:
Compensation and Ethics); Assembly Bill 1825 (Reyes, 2004, Sexual
Harassment: Training and Education);AB 1661 (2016, McCarty, Local
Government: Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and Education); the
statutes added or amended by AB 1234, AB 1825 and AB 1661; and any other
statute or regulation with which the District must comply, all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least 2 hours of Ethics Sexual
Harassment Prevention training every two years, or as frequently as is required
by law.

Each newly elected Board Member and designated District personnel shall
receive Ethics Sexual Harassment Prevention training no later than one year
from the first day of service with the District and thereafter shall receive Ethics
and Sexual Harassment Prevention training at least once every two years, or as
frequently as is required by law.

12. COMMITTEES

121

Standing Committees

(a) The following shall be standing committees of the Board:
e Finance Committee;
e Personnel Committee;
e Facilities Committee;
e Drought Committee
(b) The Board may create other standing committees at its discretion.
(c) Standing committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of
Directors and shall not commit the District to any policy, act or
expenditure. Each standing committee may consider District-
related issues, on a continuing basis, assigned to it by the Board

of Directors. Members of the standing committees shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"
Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left: 0"



12.2

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March-2 y

(d) All standing committee meetings shall be conducted as public
meetings in accordance with the of the Brown Act.

Ad Hoc Commiittees

The Board President may appoint such ad hoc committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The
duties of the ad hoc commitiees shall be outlined at the time of
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its
final report has been made.

13. CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

1341

13.2

133

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the
District which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and
regulations is to insure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws
which regulate conflicts are very complicated. The following provides a brief
policy summary of various conflict related laws. Directors are encouraged to
consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the FPPC at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-
275-3772), prior to the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a
particular agenda item.

Conflict of Interest

Each Director is encouraged to review the District Conflict Code on an annual
basis. The general rule is that an official may not participate in the making of a
governmental decision if it is: reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have
a material financial effect on the official or a member of his or her immediate
family or on an economiic interest of the official, and the effect is distinguishable
from the effect on the public generally. Additionally, the FPPC regulations
relating to interests in real property have recently been changed. If the real
property in which the Director has an interest is located within 500 feet of the
boundaries of the property affected by decision, that interest is now deemed to
be directly involved in the decision.

Interest in Contracts, Government Code Section 1090.

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

Incompatible Office, Government Code Section 1099.
The basic rule is that public policy reguires that when the duties of two offices are

repugnant or overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or
inconsistent action, to the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by



| 14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March-2022February 2023

one person is incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for
such a second office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first
office.

REVIEW OF GENERAL MANAGER & LEGAL COUNSEL CONTRACTS

14,1 The District's General Manager's contract shall be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of April and/or May of each year.

14.2 The District's Legal Counsel's contract shali be reviewed by the Board of
Directors annually during the months of May and/or June of each year.

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation.
Subject to budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors
attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Any judicial review of any administrative act taken after a hearing by a district shall be
brought pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

171 The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of
such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability to the
functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity for in-
service training.

17.2 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the California Special
Districts Association and shall insure that the annual dues are paid when due until otherwise
directed by the Board.

17.3 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the San Luis Obispo
Chapter of the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that the annual dues
are paid when due.

17.4 At the regular Board meeting, a member of the Board shall be selected to

represent the District in accordance with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and another
member of the Board or staff.

BOARD BY-LAWS REVIEW POLICY

13

Formatted: Underline



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES

The Board By-Laws and Policies shall be reviewed annually at the first regular meeting
in February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and ratified by Board
action.

19. RESTRICTIONS ON BY-LAWS

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are
applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

14



